
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All persons addressing the Council will please use the table at the front of the Council.  All testimony 
is electronically streamed and recorded via the City of Dallas YouTube Channel: 

https://www.dallasor.gov/community/page/dallasyoutube 
     

Dallas City Council Agenda 
Rich Slack, Presiding

Monday, January 6, 2025 
7:00 PM 

Dallas City Hall, 187 SE Court St.  Dallas, OR 97338 
 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDED 
ACTION 

1. SWEARING IN OF MAYOR AND CITY COUNCILORS
ROLL CALL, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. INTRODUCTIONS, RECOGNITIONS, PROCLAMATIONS

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (SEE PAGE 3 FOR MORE INFORMATION)

This time is provided for citizens to comment on municipal issues and any 
agenda items other than public hearings. 

To submit public comment by live telephone, please call: 
+1 253 215 8782

MEETING ID: 213 855 0622 
*We encourage you to be logged into the public comment queue by 7:00pm*

4. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so
requests, in which case the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately.

a) November 2024 Financial Report
b) Approve the December 9, 2024 Work Session Meeting Minutes
c) Approve the December 9, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes
d) OLCC Application for Court Street Pub and Grub Full on-premises

license

MOTION 

5. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

6. REPORTS OR COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS

a) Council Vacancy
b) Council President Election

MOTION 
MOTION 

7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER AND STAFF

a) City Committee, Commission & Board Appointments
b) Legislative Lobbying

MOTION 

COUNCIL 

Mayor 
Rich Slack 

Council President 
Michael Schilling 

Councilor 
Carlos Barrientos 

Councilor 
Anthony Blosser 

Councilor 
Larry Briggs 
Councilor 

Kim Fitzgerald 
Councilor 

Micah Jantz 
Councilor 

David Shein 
Councilor  

Debbie Virden 

CITY STAFF 

City Manager 
Brian Latta 

Asst. City Manager 
Emily Gagner 
City Attorney 
Lane Shetterly 

Police Chief 
Tom Simpson 

Fire & EMS Chief 
April Wallace 
Economic & 
Community 

Development Director 
Charlie Mitchell 

Public Works Director 
Gary Marks 

Library Director 
Mark Johnson 

Finance Director 
Cecilia Ward 

City Recorder 
Kim Herring 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

p.4
p.27
p.28

p.31

p.36
p.39

p.40
p.66

https://www.dallasor.gov/community/page/dallasyoutube


Dallas City Council Agenda 
Monday, January 6, 2025 

7:00 pm

8. SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES

a) Ordinance No. 1903 – Adopting Legislative Amendment 24-01,
amending provisions of the Dallas Development Code, relating to
the Planning Official and limited land use decisions; and declaring
an emergency

ROLL CALL 
VOTE 

9. OTHER BUSINESS
10. ADJOURNMENT

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 9
6

p.68



Guide for Remote Meeting Access 

Watch a Dallas City Council Meeting or Planning 
Commission Meeting Live on Youtube 

Visit: www.dallasor.gov/community/page/dallasyoutube 

Submit public testimony at a Dallas City Council 
Meeting or Planning Commission Meeting by Phone 

• Make sure to call in before the meeting start time
• You will be asked to speak during the public comment portion of the meeting (See

page 1 of the meeting agenda). You will be called upon by phone number once
the public comment period begins. All testimony will be electronically recorded.

• Do not use your speakerphone when calling to submit public comments as it may
affect call quality.

• Turn off the volume on YouTube if you choose to watch the video live on YouTube
while simultaneously commenting via telephone, otherwise you may experience
audio feedback.

• Press *6 to unmute yourself when asked by the recording secretary or presiding
officer.

Step 1: Dial: +1 (253) 215-8782 

Step 2: Enter Meeting ID: 213 855 0622 

Step 3: Press #. This will set your participant ID as your telephone number. 

Helpful Tips: 

*We encourage you to be logged into the public comment queue by
7:00PM to ensure your comments will be received* D

al
la

s 
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

on
da

y,
 J

an
ua

ry
 6

, 2
02

5 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 9

6

http://www.dallasor.gov/community/page/dallasyoutube


Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: January 6, 2024 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.a
TOPIC: November 2024 Financial Report
PREPARED BY: Cecilia Ward
APPROVED BY: City Manager 
ATTACHMENTS: A – November 2024 Financial Report 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Information Only 

BACKGROUND: 
November 2024 financial highlights:  
Percent collected/spent should be at 41.67%.  This can vary up or down depending on seasonal 
or one-time revenues and expenditures. 

The following budgeted capital improvement payments were made in November: 
General Fund – ARPA Projects – Security cameras $123,574 
General Fund – ARPA Projects – Preliminary Design Police Station/Topographic Survey $71,319 
Park SDC – Fir Villa Trailhead Design $1,100 
Park SDC – Pickleball Court Engineering $13,125 
Water SDC – Mercer Dam permit review $4,050 
Sewer SDC – Engineering La Creole Sewer Project - $887 
Sewer Fund – WWTF Capital Improvement – Engineering, Construction UV disinfection 
project $141,119 
Sewer Fund – WWTF Equipment Replacement – replacement part for fine screen $107,612 
Water Fund – Water Line Replacement – Douglas St engineering $7,000 
Water Fund – Clay St Line Reservoir Project – engineering $1,244 
Water Fund – Clay St Line Reservoir Project – contractor $299,333 
Street, Sewer, Water, Stormwater, Fleet Funds – PW building – materials $9,039 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
$779,402 – Total spent on capital projects in November. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
N/A - Approval of consent agenda acknowledges this report. 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 9
6



Page 1 of 221/2/2025 8:53:07 AM

Financial Statement Versus Budget

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

10 - GENERAL FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 4,000,000.00 4,000,000.00 0%10-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

0.00 100.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 7%10-410-01-4210 LICENSES

10,300.16 50,534.70 90,000.00 39,465.30 56%10-410-01-4481 PLANNING

181,890.60 858,469.57 2,000,000.00 1,141,530.43 43%10-420-01-4440 AMBULANCE FEES

19,405.00 54,275.00 50,000.00 -4,275.00 109%10-420-01-4441 FIRE MED MEMBERSHIP

0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 0%10-420-01-4444 GEMT CCO PROGRAM

0.00 20.00 1,000.00 980.00 2%10-420-01-4446 FIRE CHARGES FOR SERVICES

95,513.07 448,807.52 1,015,000.00 566,192.48 44%10-420-01-4447 PUBLIC SAFETY FEE - POLICE AND FIRE

6,044.66 41,570.93 80,000.00 38,429.07 52%10-420-01-4510 FINES AND FORFEITURES

60.00 326.35 2,000.00 1,673.65 16%10-420-01-4511 PARKING FINES

4,018.39 18,052.64 35,000.00 16,947.36 52%10-420-01-4515 COURT COSTS

10.00 460.00 1,500.00 1,040.00 31%10-420-01-4518 SUSPENDED LICENSES

35,636.45 235,804.89 550,000.00 314,195.11 43%10-440-01-4480 AQUATIC CENTER

0.00 3,485.00 15,000.00 11,515.00 23%10-440-01-4486 COMMUNITY EVENT FEES/SPONSORSHIP

0.00 31,833.25 127,333.00 95,499.75 25%10-440-01-4535 LIBRARY CCRLS-CHEMEKETA

5,128,552.06 5,159,059.68 5,950,000.00 790,940.32 87%10-450-00-4100 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES

18,561.38 66,460.00 85,000.00 18,540.00 78%10-450-00-4110 DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES

956.62 3,794.00 11,000.00 7,206.00 34%10-455-00-4150 CIGARETTE TAX APPORTIONMENT

36,609.42 36,609.42 220,000.00 183,390.58 17%10-455-00-4151 STATE REVENUE SHARING

16,667.36 63,571.06 340,000.00 276,428.94 19%10-455-00-4152 OLCC TAX APPORTIONMENT

4,027.74 42,284.59 140,000.00 97,715.41 30%10-455-00-4180 TRANSIENT LODGING TAX

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0%10-455-00-4354 OTHER STATE REVENUES

67,137.29 313,251.97 900,000.00 586,748.03 35%10-460-00-4140 POWER FRANCHISE

0.00 0.00 320,000.00 320,000.00 0%10-460-00-4142 GAS FRANCHISE

109.09 80,241.84 260,000.00 179,758.16 31%10-460-00-4144 GARBAGE FRANCHISE

0.00 43,019.34 150,000.00 106,980.66 29%10-460-00-4145 DATA FRANCHISE

607.50 2,286.99 22,000.00 19,713.01 10%10-460-00-4146 TELEPHONE FRANCHISE

18,409.41 18,409.41 80,000.00 61,590.59 23%10-460-00-4147 CABLEVISION FRANCHISE

0.00 434.69 15,000.00 14,565.31 3%10-470-00-4361 SENIOR CENTER PROGRAMS

131,973.33 659,866.65 1,583,680.00 923,813.35 42%10-470-00-4922 REIMBURSEMENTS & FUND TRANSFER

10,670.93 80,058.98 350,000.00 269,941.02 23%10-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS

0.00 0.00 875,000.00 875,000.00 0%10-480-00-4829 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

82,338.14 177,187.17 200,000.00 22,812.83 89%10-480-00-4830 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0%10-499-00-4943 TRANSFER FROM POLICE/FF FEE FUND

0.00 0.00 62,350.00 62,350.00 0%10-499-00-4948 TRANSFER FROM UR-DEBT SERVICE
Revenue Totals 5,869,498.60 8,490,275.64 19,972,363.00 11,482,087.36 43%

5 - Expense

Administration
38,432.73 192,164.21 450,000.00 257,835.79 43%10-020-50-6051 SALARIES

19,665.48 97,890.64 264,000.00 166,109.36 37%10-020-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

235.00 235.00 2,000.00 1,765.00 12%10-020-50-6208 PUBLIC NOTICES

325.52 1,384.20 6,000.00 4,615.80 23%10-020-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%10-020-50-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

499.41 3,115.00 6,000.00 2,885.00 52%10-020-50-6391 MAYOR EXPENSES

2,260.99 20,324.60 20,000.00 -324.60 102%10-020-50-6392 COUNCIL EXPENSES

21.29 106.26 300.00 193.74 35%10-020-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

1,102.91 4,132.35 11,000.00 6,867.65 38%10-020-50-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

301.25 2,245.96 10,000.00 7,754.04 22%10-020-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

6,471.01 19,635.92 75,000.00 55,364.08 26%10-020-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

4,900.00 24,500.00 65,000.00 40,500.00 38%10-020-50-6468 CITY ATTORNEY

340.82 3,485.07 7,000.00 3,514.93 50%10-020-50-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

0.00 303.52 1,000.00 696.48 30%10-020-50-6476 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 9
6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2036a7a9d9-1e02-4320-a5cd-e79ff52d050a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f16aafcf-91e0-4786-bb95-f50356d7efbc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20467c8b7e-e668-4476-85b8-1ab26669c8bd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20316e7b88-24d6-4279-b906-222479330800
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b06b21bf-b6f0-433e-91b5-76f2fa7cf93f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e0bdb97f-dba4-4b1c-8b5f-ae3000c77ac3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fa60326a-de99-4697-8653-b0bb00d887be
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208a55d6c5-3dbf-4c64-bd28-b19900d6fd41
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2055f16c87-3229-4ca5-9a90-71ecc9a4d63a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2006ded4c6-e8d0-44da-8ecd-20afc90449b3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e506828b-77e8-42d0-bb1b-f962d2ff5cff
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20927ee23d-5461-4440-b9b3-101a6ee3e1a3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c33af08f-4eda-4113-a748-bbe89300430f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d6485c70-458b-4a52-8a00-a9ea00bc98d4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202efb2b5c-89b8-4fc8-9c68-840f53bdffae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200b1769ef-8ac1-498e-8989-c3d25b17cffe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2063ec9dc0-35f8-4541-aea1-d42236e0a7a1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e9a8fd8a-eddf-4032-af32-5d307adbd6cf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e91b5012-0fed-476d-ac28-a1f9009bca8b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2099249434-6dbb-4c8c-b923-9dee62f77650
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2025ce4252-8449-45c4-b407-0206ea32b195
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203eb7962a-d59a-4d80-82d7-b0e401065741
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c6129e27-5e17-470a-b590-6c146a7ad4a9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2054eb5681-eb04-43e3-8981-143b4add8295
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2020e081d5-f578-48c0-a4eb-bd6c087ba4c6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ad82f53d-6671-4222-a69f-ad5200c49816
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ab6cfe2d-c406-4771-a068-bf2bd78345ef
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204e1ea6d8-cd1d-40db-97f5-d8f2a723edee
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e026f8ef-a9e0-450b-ae09-ac480108f4b6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e7e8c2d9-9327-41dd-87d6-5287a57c0409
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20514ffb3f-2273-42bd-ace5-050b48526b17
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205196d9a1-f5c4-45b4-8391-ad5200c580ea
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202034d005-94e4-46e5-8448-df42cdf589ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017a3174e-b7a0-4877-bf53-b19900d50aa2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dade97ef-6a39-4e82-a7f4-a27a00d433e6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b678782c-11b1-4d82-80b3-9e0e9e396089
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20175e6a44-e9f7-421c-896c-2bd7fb076f95
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20512e72e7-d374-41ba-b58a-61fb2f6a29f4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208c4690bf-6f9e-497e-8679-c4ff77cac54e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2039e50322-0800-4dbc-90db-45780dc38c33
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2064415915-14b3-44a4-b0a2-d50dab63dc00
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204bee513d-d931-4553-b8e4-ec9193159b65
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a487f3c5-fc42-4586-8817-5bf0509be454
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20454c43ce-5828-4181-85ad-5c3066398c86
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d72fb941-a721-4b8a-a675-7db66cc86dfe
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201395c34d-0ea7-4034-9fef-edb9876777a8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202c1a0e12-271a-4bac-a1e2-df2d0b38bba3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f66087f8-b233-4e64-be62-7d187af51ff8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201b1ffd2b-cf97-4493-bb80-a063009e514f


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 2 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%10-020-50-6477 RISK MANAGEMENT

1,500.25 8,289.42 14,000.00 5,710.58 59%10-020-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

1,071.96 2,637.79 10,000.00 7,362.21 26%10-020-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%10-020-50-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Administration Totals 77,128.62 380,449.94 952,800.00 572,350.06 40%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 9
6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d4ad2f58-bb46-423f-8697-a063009fb328
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209cddc57b-4165-47a3-a68c-3ae188eb03e8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2019aa447d-500f-4d6c-b1e1-39ccde0e2ce9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200d6d88a0-e955-428a-9326-b196009444f7


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 3 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Finance
30,481.17 151,158.84 368,000.00 216,841.16 41%10-030-50-6051 SALARIES

14,456.37 71,784.66 193,000.00 121,215.34 37%10-030-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

88.23 4,127.83 9,000.00 4,872.17 46%10-030-50-6202 POSTAGE

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%10-030-50-6209 PUBLIC NOTICES/ADVERTISING

296.22 2,990.06 7,500.00 4,509.94 40%10-030-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

64.48 651.11 2,500.00 1,848.89 26%10-030-50-6350 OFFICE EXPENSES

341.20 1,566.38 6,500.00 4,933.62 24%10-030-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

46.46 1,293.80 3,500.00 2,206.20 37%10-030-50-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

28.13 3,832.97 65,000.00 61,167.03 6%10-030-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

3,526.33 17,843.32 38,000.00 20,156.68 47%10-030-50-6464 BILLING SERVICES

9,306.59 50,496.45 115,000.00 64,503.55 44%10-030-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 11,810.00 60,000.00 48,190.00 20%10-030-50-6471 AUDIT

0.00 30,429.64 34,000.00 3,570.36 89%10-030-50-6478 MUNICIPAL MEMBERSHIPS

0.00 720.00 9,000.00 8,280.00 8%10-030-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0%10-030-50-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Finance Totals 58,635.18 348,705.06 920,500.00 571,794.94 38%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 9
6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20760ec2a6-5f06-4d77-882d-d9676497a22e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20eebd8671-396b-4a98-8b9d-efb28edf7310
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fe89c2db-6399-45a0-8ea6-0575b16cf62a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d125f7be-1f43-4c3a-b7ec-54595be9665a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d8ddf25d-2d60-4443-acd1-ac9f37b07abb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204400ba0c-b9e6-4d8d-bec6-8b595b981691
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201ade1cf5-a344-4ecb-8534-f38b489a7792
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e7c4999e-bb76-491f-8629-24765d288767
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2000566de9-611c-4c51-bfbc-bd3710af93b8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2025385c40-369b-443f-9f74-a35c00c4658e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20482cc08a-8691-4d6c-96c9-5d8ef359a0a9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d1034098-1b3f-494e-8d9f-5a50f945a23e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20783d5982-3992-4b57-8f74-2c1f5065568d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20629641b9-fbc8-402f-8570-ca87ab4a6f0a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bc0a0b74-04a5-4a6c-b1c1-b1960098f718


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 4 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Facilities
9,724.51 49,261.21 118,000.00 68,738.79 42%10-040-50-6051 SALARIES

5,260.94 25,674.49 73,000.00 47,325.51 35%10-040-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

851.41 5,116.65 18,000.00 12,883.35 28%10-040-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

2,493.02 15,000.90 45,000.00 29,999.10 33%10-040-50-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

410.50 1,604.26 2,000.00 395.74 80%10-040-50-6355 SAFETY/OSHA

182.68 793.42 2,000.00 1,206.58 40%10-040-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

1,565.93 10,964.89 30,000.00 19,035.11 37%10-040-50-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

0.00 5,167.00 10,000.00 4,833.00 52%10-040-50-6407 SENIOR CENTER UTILITIES/MAINTENANCE

191.20 1,041.60 2,500.00 1,458.40 42%10-040-50-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

130.00 650.00 1,560.00 910.00 42%10-040-50-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

0.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 0.00 100%10-040-50-6444 SENIOR CENTER CONTRACT

28.13 773.52 2,000.00 1,226.48 39%10-040-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

710.46 3,350.01 10,000.00 6,649.99 34%10-040-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%10-040-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 15,083.51 115,000.00 99,916.49 13%10-040-50-6504 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

604.52 4,203.98 7,500.00 3,296.02 56%10-040-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%10-040-50-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Facilities Totals 22,153.30 180,685.44 491,560.00 310,874.56 37%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 9
6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b182bf3e-cfcd-460c-a718-c3a4c897dcb0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20499eb220-26ae-44b3-9f8a-2f2f1813c913
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207985ca07-49b0-433a-8ae6-8de984d99ba6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207f94f589-7d2c-42c9-8dcd-e14bffb03e57
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20326b2452-4d58-435d-962a-abde00999390
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208340a1bd-3fd4-4391-8e02-4488e5a8d9ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f39e72d-ebe2-496c-a540-e6f370fa53c8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2060b1756e-a86e-45ba-aada-acef00e2e07b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202a778ff7-cf09-4f60-9c71-f423cdafcdb0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f7ae04a1-e749-4298-a615-a06300982ef0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ffd6fc74-a680-4adb-a1e5-b19600dabe02
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20895940fe-45ef-40d7-9431-7b9d42a4142d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2008e0dfc7-95f0-454b-9586-a0ca872910ff
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200272882f-27cb-46d2-b65f-1398ba2bf866
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2023373f68-adde-4e05-a0be-a0ba00afb17a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205ea0c875-0ee7-4d83-95e3-488893ac7c5f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207836dcfd-41b5-430d-8c78-b196009c0e98


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 5 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Municipal Court
6,452.59 31,329.95 80,000.00 48,670.05 39%10-050-51-6051 SALARIES

3,307.29 16,157.42 45,000.00 28,842.58 36%10-050-51-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

79.85 270.81 4,000.00 3,729.19 7%10-050-51-6201 OFFICE SUPPLIES

333.38 2,439.72 6,000.00 3,560.28 41%10-050-51-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

12.53 62.53 200.00 137.47 31%10-050-51-6402 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

164.69 2,387.14 12,000.00 9,612.86 20%10-050-51-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

7,520.46 36,047.93 75,000.00 38,952.07 48%10-050-51-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3,675.00 18,375.00 44,100.00 25,725.00 42%10-050-51-6469 PROSECUTION

0.00 0.00 3,700.00 3,700.00 0%10-050-51-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION
Municipal Court Totals 21,545.79 107,070.50 270,000.00 162,929.50 40%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 9
6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2035dbe659-4713-4c25-b2b7-9a12d0bba249
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bf827dd1-1739-4c0c-a15b-3187f447419e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206540308b-09f4-44d1-9b88-fe3e4e536539
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bf2b1717-2b84-47ca-9061-4cd744518f14
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200b32e266-6f1e-40b4-b56d-5922b5e95eca
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fbc2800f-617d-485c-bc89-06bf8532f2f6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203802c720-5b5e-4f2d-bdba-0fbb22049ee8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20436aec40-e7c6-4908-867c-42d9d9cf8056
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2063b599a1-59c8-49de-887c-6d6214e7b114


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 6 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Fire Department
182,759.44 873,498.44 2,055,000.00 1,181,501.56 43%10-070-51-6051 SALARIES

22,368.62 143,720.19 160,000.00 16,279.81 90%10-070-51-6053 OVERTIME

108,595.78 543,700.53 1,320,000.00 776,299.47 41%10-070-51-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

429.60 3,683.08 6,000.00 2,316.92 61%10-070-51-6201 OFFICE SUPPLIES

0.00 0.00 7,200.00 7,200.00 0%10-070-51-6207 FIRE MED ADVERTISING

5,038.88 49,560.64 120,000.00 70,439.36 41%10-070-51-6211 MATERIAL & SUPPLIES/LAUNDRY

2,566.04 20,742.60 75,000.00 54,257.40 28%10-070-51-6240 FUEL

537.64 1,474.80 30,000.00 28,525.20 5%10-070-51-6270 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

4,233.46 14,006.37 43,000.00 28,993.63 33%10-070-51-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

352.85 1,766.25 25,000.00 23,233.75 7%10-070-51-6315 REPLACEMENT - EQUIPMENT

0.00 2,166.12 10,000.00 7,833.88 22%10-070-51-6318 REPLACEMENT - RADIOS/PAGERS

3,129.45 7,287.74 40,000.00 32,712.26 18%10-070-51-6319 REPLACEMENT - TURNOUTS

976.57 4,887.92 13,000.00 8,112.08 38%10-070-51-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

1,209.57 7,984.31 22,500.00 14,515.69 35%10-070-51-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

862.67 15,759.74 35,000.00 19,240.26 45%10-070-51-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

7,106.67 35,533.35 85,280.00 49,746.65 42%10-070-51-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

871.87 12,215.94 40,000.00 27,784.06 31%10-070-51-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

39,735.30 89,456.94 195,000.00 105,543.06 46%10-070-51-6461 DISPATCH SERVICES

17,921.70 85,271.30 190,000.00 104,728.70 45%10-070-51-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

719.79 809.01 7,500.00 6,690.99 11%10-070-51-6474 FIRE PREVENTION PROGRAM

3,618.80 20,470.08 47,500.00 27,029.92 43%10-070-51-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 9,540.12 117,500.00 107,959.88 8%10-070-51-6500 EQUIPMENT

0.00 79,741.43 80,000.00 258.57 100%10-070-51-6501 VEHICLES

0.00 43,583.83 43,584.00 0.17 100%10-070-51-6801 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL

0.00 1,229.17 1,230.00 0.83 100%10-070-51-6802 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST

7,541.25 37,706.25 90,495.00 52,788.75 42%10-070-51-6914 TRANSFER TO FIRE VOLUNTEER APPR TRUST

0.00 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 0%10-070-51-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Fire Department Totals 410,575.95 2,105,796.15 4,869,289.00 2,763,492.85 43%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206b27e91f-a0f6-4649-a2b0-3d57e3c91e24
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2d1ff89-6ad1-4942-bf9f-a79e00eee6da
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fdff9f9d-06b3-4017-8667-ff0878a89b42
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20217bd892-ee1c-4cc1-a395-860a9e0d1a03
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20de26f960-465a-4374-b9ca-b02800a754a8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20eb96ea85-506f-41eb-b14f-7724f256d481
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2084e11ae4-2e61-4c4e-814d-acbdc698132f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20732bad36-8603-422e-97dc-2f8d00310676
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2097a51e70-1b54-4a21-b813-49f3402e532e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2011bdc40f-27c8-4d86-ab79-d97ff342aa1b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e211ff1a-bf8f-42ca-b99d-4c1ca46f636a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ed879324-fd23-4672-89f0-fa53aef6c278
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a466632b-330b-4bdb-9a62-73d5fa426e91
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2026daab5c-34f9-4029-ab57-84ac5142ba15
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205bb109d8-6764-43d7-bcf2-50fcd6b75c79
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2074ead6df-5965-4f45-80fd-a06201105a4b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b7f9bf1f-845e-4fbd-81b3-6ddb246ff583
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a2747aaa-14d7-41b6-a1a2-d54b7aef7d10
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b7c0e62a-eb0e-4435-839f-f43817ace0aa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202913e5f2-6fe5-4996-84d1-794e240c78db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f97506a8-50dc-40c7-af43-9fd591864d71
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207b959161-711c-43ea-aa53-50cd106fdc2f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204ce82ec8-721a-4a86-bc35-b19600a77fef
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e455e337-f5be-4c49-917d-a35c010fe620
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2099703fcd-ae8a-45f5-bfb6-a4bc0096320f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f0419a97-fee2-423d-91e3-a4bc0095242d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206f38507b-7281-4e61-a486-b1960099b6dd


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 7 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Police Department
209,695.82 1,053,067.30 2,405,000.00 1,351,932.70 44%10-080-51-6051 SALARIES

15,135.04 49,083.77 125,000.00 75,916.23 39%10-080-51-6053 OVERTIME

123,782.50 597,435.27 1,515,000.00 917,564.73 39%10-080-51-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

270.47 1,635.66 5,500.00 3,864.34 30%10-080-51-6201 OFFICE SUPPLIES

509.70 2,833.63 8,000.00 5,166.37 35%10-080-51-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

279.96 607.62 7,500.00 6,892.38 8%10-080-51-6231 WEAPONS SKILLS

358.78 4,561.29 10,000.00 5,438.71 46%10-080-51-6232 INVESTIGATIONS

37.71 954.32 3,500.00 2,545.68 27%10-080-51-6235 FIRING RANGE IMPROVEMENTS

923.17 1,914.05 2,500.00 585.95 77%10-080-51-6236 EVIDENCE CONTROL

1,649.65 17,597.47 55,000.00 37,402.53 32%10-080-51-6240 FUEL

4,323.75 10,069.10 20,000.00 9,930.90 50%10-080-51-6272 UNIFORMS & CLEANING

0.00 1,991.86 10,000.00 8,008.14 20%10-080-51-6315 OTHER EQUIPMENT

918.96 1,053.93 8,000.00 6,946.07 13%10-080-51-6355 SAFETY/OSHA

2,134.86 10,115.21 23,500.00 13,384.79 43%10-080-51-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

287.77 13,274.85 31,000.00 17,725.15 43%10-080-51-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

7,800.00 39,000.00 93,600.00 54,600.00 42%10-080-51-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

1,237.03 17,543.78 45,000.00 27,456.22 39%10-080-51-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

68,502.14 137,065.82 270,000.00 132,934.18 51%10-080-51-6461 DISPATCH SERVICES

13,467.11 31,554.12 43,000.00 11,445.88 73%10-080-51-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

234.61 822.86 1,300.00 477.14 63%10-080-51-6472 COMMUNITY RELATIONS

263.46 263.46 3,000.00 2,736.54 9%10-080-51-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

0.00 152.00 1,500.00 1,348.00 10%10-080-51-6479 PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

2,224.79 8,779.70 19,000.00 10,220.30 46%10-080-51-6481 TRAVEL AND TRAINING

0.00 82,006.93 111,100.00 29,093.07 74%10-080-51-6500 EQUIPMENT

0.00 44,773.51 80,000.00 35,226.49 56%10-080-51-6501 VEHICLES

0.00 8,975.40 27,500.00 18,524.60 33%10-080-51-6740 RAIN/MARK43

0.00 0.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 0%10-080-51-6745 RESERVE OFFICERS

0.00 0.00 15,900.00 15,900.00 0%10-080-51-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Police Department Totals 454,037.28 2,137,132.91 4,943,650.00 2,806,517.09 43%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20eb2a70dc-4f4c-4192-a697-f2d84ae1e542
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20839acfb9-dd98-40f6-83db-af9f6e157248
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202b083b57-ee5a-4fe9-a944-142c1db7f15d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201784f1ff-0ee3-4938-8745-e469b705fd88
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207d44cd35-9f21-4214-9c1b-dae96d0ba4fb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20310449ee-c587-4f3a-85eb-951f871bcec2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2005b67c88-c729-424d-b2ff-f4843859251a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204ed76ccb-3d81-4509-8048-a1f900a1530c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20deb43c82-625c-4bb4-889d-a35c00c89cec
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f74f3be8-b945-47e6-80ef-8899e320f932
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a10367f0-1897-4cc4-87c1-db1fcfbafe6d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200333f8cb-00bd-4471-ad1c-fc1f726fd250
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2084811ede-9c29-4c4d-8366-66800ea5b7d3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ccd8da2f-ed00-459e-9ab1-4fe62c702bea
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204d54b78b-c37c-4253-ae39-d43240baba66
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ea4c537d-fca5-49a5-958f-a0620112fdff
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2055570d89-9ac0-4237-9d6d-87760d7d32b3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c70f731b-4120-4b73-b927-0373907bfbec
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a5bddb8c-2f17-4dfa-a2b2-5940d4dd82df
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20789f6e07-d7f6-4d12-af73-d9c40fd383b8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2008dd193a-5897-4ee9-8049-06d89e53160c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ede1182e-df6c-47b4-bf14-a79e00f68a55
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fe3d4360-f61f-4676-98c0-52b9370cb92c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20524edadc-98fc-46d9-a63f-73b86e9c2e37
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206450fba1-fa49-4f3b-99bd-ae9b00a05812
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c2d258e8-2ee3-400c-aef4-f6752450042c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e992fdf8-1e19-4021-a133-3a2d6c26e2a2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c879335f-87e4-4282-91fb-b196009a8413


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 8 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Library
35,293.61 173,208.59 418,000.00 244,791.41 41%10-090-53-6051 SALARIES

16,411.82 79,196.72 220,000.00 140,803.28 36%10-090-53-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

284.08 1,496.95 4,500.00 3,003.05 33%10-090-53-6201 OFFICE SUPPLIES

0.00 16.96 250.00 233.04 7%10-090-53-6202 POSTAGE

195.14 1,717.75 4,500.00 2,782.25 38%10-090-53-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

39.00 2,061.20 3,500.00 1,438.80 59%10-090-53-6260 PERIODICALS

0.00 1,175.00 5,000.00 3,825.00 24%10-090-53-6300 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

0.00 839.25 9,000.00 8,160.75 9%10-090-53-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

26.98 1,400.55 4,000.00 2,599.45 35%10-090-53-6358 E-RESOURCES/AUDIO VISUAL

5,090.79 24,849.46 56,000.00 31,150.54 44%10-090-53-6359 BOOKS

500.00 500.00 3,000.00 2,500.00 17%10-090-53-6396 SPECIAL PROGRAMS

169.14 830.79 2,750.00 1,919.21 30%10-090-53-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

699.90 5,052.30 17,000.00 11,947.70 30%10-090-53-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

0.00 2,483.02 4,000.00 1,516.98 62%10-090-53-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

25.50 309.42 3,000.00 2,690.58 10%10-090-53-6466 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-CCRLS

50.00 2,002.79 3,000.00 997.21 67%10-090-53-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

178.36 1,365.83 3,000.00 1,634.17 46%10-090-53-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0%10-090-53-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Library Totals 58,964.32 298,506.58 805,500.00 506,993.42 37%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
2 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207b0aa97e-5b64-45e3-9436-05b7bb78fb31
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d61f317f-c400-4286-810b-0e05cc50f1b8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d5194fb6-722c-4036-9255-279f04ce2508
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20863647b0-5c24-4983-a6e0-5ac089707d93
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20387c81ea-b816-4c0f-9cba-dad4c268d6c5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2ee5b0b-8b69-4445-ba91-8c08f0215f5a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a6b306ce-73f6-45a3-8ec8-966620ea40d6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203b0c7b5c-0f74-4bdc-9093-5f992aa24a3a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bfc91d29-6c05-4823-9f08-ad5200e097bf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204ed413cd-ee01-4c7d-8dff-b6d98a366cc0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089489653-11da-4ce1-9e3d-a4bc009aa788
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c3232b86-4fff-407c-89c3-a827d280feb2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201e1c1595-2425-4926-abc7-09c17474172a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207f86e3ee-4b97-494a-9408-8d937401e6d8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2074115ce1-1336-4ab7-9ea7-c9e26798843f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dd066ff9-9a23-4131-8505-1499298826a8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2095af5b10-a566-4f53-b94f-5e5067f602f9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204a89bdae-c78d-4b6b-b634-b1960096a19a


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 9 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Parks
25,930.60 125,285.51 358,000.00 232,714.49 35%10-103-53-6051 SALARIES

0.00 362.01 1,000.00 637.99 36%10-103-53-6053 OVERTIME

13,376.35 66,197.40 185,000.00 118,802.60 36%10-103-53-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

295.13 4,143.02 16,000.00 11,856.98 26%10-103-53-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

558.91 2,307.51 11,000.00 8,692.49 21%10-103-53-6240 FUEL

34.43 819.12 9,000.00 8,180.88 9%10-103-53-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

0.00 57.49 4,000.00 3,942.51 1%10-103-53-6323 MISCELLANEOUS TOOLS

165.73 820.66 2,500.00 1,679.34 33%10-103-53-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

780.06 2,575.67 8,000.00 5,424.33 32%10-103-53-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

520.00 4,270.00 9,000.00 4,730.00 47%10-103-53-6430 MAINTENANCE & RENTAL CONTRACTS

1,993.33 9,966.65 23,920.00 13,953.35 42%10-103-53-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

28.13 2,258.01 3,000.00 741.99 75%10-103-53-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

0.00 675.00 2,000.00 1,325.00 34%10-103-53-6459 RECREATION

5,898.32 49,970.83 70,000.00 20,029.17 71%10-103-53-6460 COMMUNITY EVENTS AND PROMOTION

8.25 993.38 15,000.00 14,006.62 7%10-103-53-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0%10-103-53-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

0.00 2,556.81 5,000.00 2,443.19 51%10-103-53-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

1,497.80 1,843.80 10,000.00 8,156.20 18%10-103-53-6483 VEGITATION MANAGEMENT

0.00 78,290.71 80,000.00 1,709.29 98%10-103-53-6501 VEHICLES

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0%10-103-53-6504 BUILDING/PARK IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 0.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 0%10-103-53-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Parks Totals 51,087.04 353,393.58 859,420.00 506,026.42 41%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
3 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fab79b8e-f454-4189-87a5-4007ee6d3432
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cdea0812-b015-42be-b30e-e75dd8a0bb39
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208e8ae9af-a92d-4ed8-b3d0-1605601b43ce
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ea0c93b8-b16b-45a6-83eb-940dfb3cab34
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20041c9b52-8380-489b-939f-a35c00c2c243
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20039ecaca-8f23-4b0e-aa80-7dae697454cf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2069a8ee05-f282-4f45-a64c-deca11749382
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c7f59d66-f7a8-49cf-96e4-cbfd5f5364e3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206f2ba3e5-8bea-45bf-9dbf-13c06ba375a3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2040612f77-c7be-4d7b-95fe-a1f8abe43403
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b99101ea-7db6-4e24-b7e7-a0610109cd6a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20027b7bf0-206a-4779-b4f1-3ff14b0c1b9e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cf9ad0ce-f123-45c1-ab07-9f1800ffbf1d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20277dda92-5a0c-4fcc-8b4d-a9cb00ba63b2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208ce25940-733e-4a2a-8c85-7a5b459d9520
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cac2f35d-48ba-457b-8ebb-421fb383d5c7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2004483d5d-5af2-4f74-9ab3-6196180158bb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2031e1140b-b0c9-4e57-a57e-b02800bb9875
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201d14ad93-0cfb-4e1e-8f41-b1990100b1c1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20415f8af8-4def-4605-a2f9-ad5200db854d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203028c0d5-2b45-4cd0-9b6f-abdf01099a7d


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 10 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Aquatic Center
43,217.45 241,043.57 500,000.00 258,956.43 48%10-105-53-6051 SALARIES

1,819.99 2,588.89 10,000.00 7,411.11 26%10-105-53-6053 OVERTIME

14,432.37 73,183.09 175,000.00 101,816.91 42%10-105-53-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00 0%10-105-53-6204 PRINTING & POSTAGE

0.00 995.00 2,700.00 1,705.00 37%10-105-53-6207 ADVERTISING

131.25 241.84 3,500.00 3,258.16 7%10-105-53-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

853.39 4,445.88 11,000.00 6,554.12 40%10-105-53-6212 SUPPLIES - JANITORIAL

2,906.00 14,096.98 35,000.00 20,903.02 40%10-105-53-6223 PRO SHOP & CONCESSIONS

442.01 964.92 2,200.00 1,235.08 44%10-105-53-6224 PROGRAM SUPPLIES

0.00 485.00 1,000.00 515.00 49%10-105-53-6234 UNIFORMS

739.12 12,678.61 40,000.00 27,321.39 32%10-105-53-6251 CHEMICALS

548.67 7,080.89 35,000.00 27,919.11 20%10-105-53-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

12.04 540.98 2,000.00 1,459.02 27%10-105-53-6350 OFFICE EXPENSES

8,212.03 42,029.02 90,000.00 47,970.98 47%10-105-53-6400 ELECTRICAL SERVICE

467.99 2,633.59 7,200.00 4,566.41 37%10-105-53-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

0.00 24,344.16 90,000.00 65,655.84 27%10-105-53-6412 GAS SERVICE

28.12 2,548.64 9,000.00 6,451.36 28%10-105-53-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

866.87 6,087.55 25,000.00 18,912.45 24%10-105-53-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 407.60 2,000.00 1,592.40 20%10-105-53-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

2,016.13 12,099.23 28,000.00 15,900.77 43%10-105-53-6482 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-ACTIVENET

0.00 1,396.00 100,000.00 98,604.00 1%10-105-53-6500 EQUIPMENT

151.42 740.47 5,000.00 4,259.53 15%10-105-53-6600 MISCELLANEOUS
Aquatic Center Totals 76,844.85 450,631.91 1,173,700.00 723,068.09 38%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
4 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fb63b80f-eece-4a46-bebe-70a35f5a9696
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20168fecd2-3f21-4138-8e5a-db47943eba2e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a3e40e5b-77a1-444f-b66e-d381da5a35df
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200d3c9548-baf9-417c-8075-e8e67eb3500b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fea85af4-15c2-4b91-ab04-73e91320cda6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ebec5899-e298-4a23-8990-cd9df4a8fc84
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20398ea991-df7d-457d-b821-2bb7d42120fd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2040402809-3ae9-43d1-a65b-006a7da5dea7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ccd40952-35b5-4f35-afdc-8e6bc17477a1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f3efe392-6b09-4196-b0e7-607e2babb18f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20076ca5fc-adc9-402a-98b9-4aa62b24f303
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201dedc209-f034-4c04-9cd7-300eb28d3dec
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200fc431e9-3717-41b1-9515-76e1a814663f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a5a75196-f96b-4e6c-9de4-a9579e11c956
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f4ca065-3dad-4b51-ab61-9d15ab54aa0a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201f8e5d82-fda3-49ac-a613-ab798bc77527
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2041ecd82b-4f21-4b2f-b0f5-6c7a0567c39d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c3dca43f-2792-4dab-a09f-180791ef384b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fb1c858e-0a68-49a9-96c9-f5abc4279a60
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f7dadeb-1937-43b3-b161-a62d00d5feda
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20108670b2-85d2-43f8-96f0-ed3a36749226
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d72616c1-34cb-447d-a4f3-7b50cad39a47


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 11 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Economic and Community Development
32,427.06 159,642.56 425,000.00 265,357.44 38%10-108-50-6051 SALARIES

15,695.03 77,594.49 225,000.00 147,405.51 34%10-108-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

0.00 247.30 2,500.00 2,252.70 10%10-108-50-6200 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

46.10 46.10 500.00 453.90 9%10-108-50-6205 PRINTING

412.47 1,528.31 1,200.00 -328.31 127%10-108-50-6209 PUBLIC NOTICES/ADVERTISING

171.05 795.93 2,200.00 1,404.07 36%10-108-50-6240 FUEL

0.00 156.20 2,500.00 2,343.80 6%10-108-50-6350 OFFICE EXPENSES

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%10-108-50-6394 PLANNING COMMISSION EXPENSES

168.55 43,460.39 85,000.00 41,539.61 51%10-108-50-6395 TOURISM

0.00 5,920.00 41,000.00 35,080.00 14%10-108-50-6397 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

159.43 796.67 1,700.00 903.33 47%10-108-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

346.67 1,733.35 4,160.00 2,426.65 42%10-108-50-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

28.12 2,337.06 10,000.00 7,662.94 23%10-108-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

20.37 2,639.35 10,000.00 7,360.65 26%10-108-50-6457 WEED ABATEMENT

0.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 4,000.00 33%10-108-50-6458 RV ABATEMENT

84.44 3,656.63 43,000.00 39,343.37 9%10-108-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

1,947.61 12,312.18 15,000.00 2,687.82 82%10-108-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

892.69 2,437.80 5,000.00 2,562.20 49%10-108-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0%10-108-50-6953 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVES
Economic and Community Development Totals 52,399.59 317,304.32 898,260.00 580,955.68 35%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
5 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2066253fcc-bc98-49f4-9c22-e803ad96d091
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f318184-e673-4671-99de-2b65ac47b661
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d5a3c458-72cd-471a-9fde-1b0f27a093b1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200399d95f-e393-4078-9e20-9f20aa567ad8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f118e7bc-eafa-4554-991f-4aa0cb5662ac
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a8ba6908-6a28-4351-85c9-a1f900a47914
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a83aabb1-fba5-4053-a8cc-8597511463f3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ea82a63b-91a4-4f94-86df-f61a0b61481a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d152eb7a-292b-45ba-8d60-a4bc00908dc8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208255270d-89e1-44a2-9e2c-ad5200e94e5e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209d2021cc-17de-4fe1-a336-9f18010f7bfa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d1326d87-e498-4861-8530-a062011532e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2079026c34-d90f-4106-8a51-63943d907656
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017cc174f-39f0-4815-92f0-ad5200ea0051
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f9cdc76-fec2-467b-96c5-a1f900a6f3db
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20717434d7-f738-44d3-b69b-a783a122689f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202626546e-a915-4814-815a-3d27df98d88b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206d24c8bf-7fcd-40ce-8e28-34b8170d17e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2043d7c429-0d38-49d0-8ee5-b196009b562c


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 12 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Non-Departmental & Contingency
194,893.05 465,964.75 875,000.00 409,035.25 53%10-111-50-6502 ARPA PROJECTS

0.00 12,870.00 54,000.00 41,130.00 24%10-111-50-6503 IT EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0%10-111-50-6801 DEBT SERVICE-UR PRINCIPAL

11,168.53 11,168.53 22,350.00 11,181.47 50%10-111-50-6815 DEBT SERVICE UR-INTEREST

2,287.00 11,407.00 27,500.00 16,093.00 41%10-111-50-6823 2016 JEFFERSON ST BLDG-PRINCIPAL

61.00 333.00 645.00 312.00 52%10-111-50-6824 2016 JEFFERSON ST BLDG-INTEREST

0.00 0.00 1,735.00 1,735.00 0%10-111-50-6928 TRANSFER TO SEWER SDC-LOAN REIMB

0.00 418,000.00 418,000.00 0.00 100%10-111-50-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

10,500.12 52,500.60 126,002.00 73,501.40 42%10-111-50-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND

0.00 0.00 335,000.00 335,000.00 0%10-111-50-6970 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES

0.00 0.00 1,887,452.00 1,887,452.00 0%10-111-50-6990 UNAPPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE
Non-Departmental & Contingency Totals 218,909.70 972,243.88 3,787,684.00 2,815,440.12 26%

Expense Totals 1,502,281.62 7,651,920.27 19,972,363.00 12,320,442.73 38%

Revenues Over Expenses 4,367,216.98 838,355.37 0.00 -838,355.37 0%

14 - RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%14-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

0.00 14,674.57 20,000.00 5,325.43 73%14-480-00-4830 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

0.00 418,000.00 418,000.00 0.00 100%14-499-00-4930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND

0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 100%14-499-00-4932 TRANSFER FROM BUILDING INSPECTIONS FUND

0.00 233,000.00 233,000.00 0.00 100%14-499-00-4944 TRANSFER FROM PUBLIC WORKS
Revenue Totals 0.00 674,674.57 685,000.00 10,325.43 98%

5 - Expense

Risk Management
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0%14-140-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

0.00 247,045.06 205,000.00 -42,045.06 121%14-140-50-6441 PROPERTY/AUTO INSURANCE

0.00 219,329.91 250,000.00 30,670.09 88%14-140-50-6442 LIABILITY INSURANCE

0.00 100,365.90 205,000.00 104,634.10 49%14-140-50-6443 WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%14-140-50-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Risk Management Totals 0.00 566,740.87 685,000.00 118,259.13 83%

Expense Totals 0.00 566,740.87 685,000.00 118,259.13 83%

Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 107,933.70 0.00 -107,933.70 0%

15 - BUILDING INSPECTIONS FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0%15-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

71,862.44 423,737.50 740,000.00 316,262.50 57%15-410-01-4230 PERMITS

13,692.64 44,068.68 60,000.00 15,931.32 73%15-455-00-4115 CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX (CET)

3,606.44 20,863.35 20,000.00 -863.35 104%15-480-00-4830 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

4,358.33 21,791.65 52,300.00 30,508.35 42%15-499-00-4963 TRANSFER FROM SDC FUND
Revenue Totals 93,519.85 510,461.18 2,372,300.00 1,861,838.82 22%

5 - Expense

Building Inspections Fund
37,763.72 171,368.73 405,000.00 233,631.27 42%15-115-50-6051 SALARIES

18,169.35 89,051.00 265,000.00 175,949.00 34%15-115-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

1,384.01 1,604.01 5,000.00 3,395.99 32%15-115-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

111.21 1,048.36 3,500.00 2,451.64 30%15-115-50-6240 FUEL

290.64 1,429.82 4,000.00 2,570.18 36%15-115-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

346.67 1,733.35 4,160.00 2,426.65 42%15-115-50-6433 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM

0.00 1,083.40 4,500.00 3,416.60 24%15-115-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

2,201.56 13,779.84 50,000.00 36,220.16 28%15-115-50-6456 E-PERMITTING SERVICES

362.71 1,322.70 4,000.00 2,677.30 33%15-115-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

795.00 2,758.25 6,000.00 3,241.75 46%15-115-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
6 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fbc6b517-1a32-44f5-8cb1-ae4600f88c61
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201fe89ae5-ad6c-446b-835d-abde009f98f0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b9c1fbe8-0f0d-4d0c-8559-a35c00e27e90
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2066e62a1c-3829-4c2e-846f-a27a00d97d1b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fa70c16a-70b4-467c-a64a-abde00a5e15e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2082b5d125-d75b-402e-b935-abde00a6851c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e0ac3d54-52ce-4f8c-93ee-382de21d9c1c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2027399377-6566-4d32-aaa8-a71300d7c0cb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e4441fd8-60ea-42ea-a217-b1140095d591
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20063bae44-bd83-4be3-ad5e-e0378e34f726
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c0394ccf-94a9-45ba-9cf4-926ff3866e12
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20976d6de8-fc3f-4788-bde4-a79f0119437e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20337b980b-c8d8-4b3d-a8bc-a74600eefb3b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205de8523c-1900-48a9-bd88-a71300ab5038
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a7419487-9780-450f-ac07-a79f0115e6e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2040c5503e-805d-44e7-8a78-a79f011682c0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204d0c0a81-90ae-4bde-a7a2-a79e011afe18
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20acefc67a-1075-4f5e-b769-a71300bdb7a3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2003195ecd-8d99-4f53-8c0f-a71300be7197
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2030f3bc8e-2716-4a22-9250-a71300bee2a0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d099f562-4ae3-44fe-b9e6-a8f800b5617f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fee7a2eb-5ab3-46c6-be87-a62f01047a99
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d5bb11db-067e-4a8a-abdd-a62f00f9d0d4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206ac597a8-19c6-4e5b-ba3a-b06800a9ddb6
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cc2ce597-8786-4c0e-b41e-a62f00fbf1e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e64a51f1-9444-4946-8b1f-a79f0117f674
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f27e8b9c-ef0a-40de-8998-a62d00e6d080
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2086708260-7bc2-457c-937b-a62d011149e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d53298fa-0f67-4150-a9ce-a62d011456cc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b772d0c9-cc6f-46dc-8a84-a62d01158eb2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202d1ca5ca-ca3e-4f3a-9c94-a62d01169cbd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c7fed2c9-adef-4499-9c5e-a62d01174b01
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e5b133bc-afd8-40bc-8f26-a62d0117f6f0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4fa9c11-8be5-42be-bcc9-aa9b00b26d79
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f5cb6cc8-712d-4b66-918a-a62f00e023d7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20882f9bde-26dc-4176-8d96-a62f00e1707f


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 13 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used
26.66 601.08 2,000.00 1,398.92 30%15-115-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 25,339.91 60,000.00 34,660.09 42%15-115-50-6605 CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX - DALLAS SD 2

5,416.67 27,083.35 65,000.00 37,916.65 42%15-115-50-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

0.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 100%15-115-50-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

601.33 3,006.65 7,216.00 4,209.35 42%15-115-50-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND

0.00 0.00 1,477,924.00 1,477,924.00 0%15-115-50-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Building Inspections Fund Totals 67,469.53 350,210.45 2,372,300.00 2,022,089.55 15%

Expense Totals 67,469.53 350,210.45 2,372,300.00 2,022,089.55 15%

Revenues Over Expenses 26,050.32 160,250.73 0.00 -160,250.73 0%

18 - POLICE OFFICER FEE AND FIREFIGHTER/EMS FEE

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 40,000.00 0%18-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE-POLICE FEE

0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 0%18-400-00-5901 BEGINNING BALANCE-FF/EMS FEE
Revenue Totals 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0%

5 - Expense

Police Officer Fee and Firefighter/EMS Fee
0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0%18-218-51-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

Police Officer Fee and Firefighter/EMS Fee Totals 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0%

Expense Totals 0.00 0.00 140,000.00 140,000.00 0%

Revenues Over Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

20 - STREET FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 2,700,000.00 2,700,000.00 0%20-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

0.00 7,700.00 30,000.00 22,300.00 26%20-430-01-4220 PROPORTIONATE SHARE FEE-BARBERRY NODE

6,669.28 25,970.06 60,000.00 34,029.94 43%20-430-01-4831 MISCELLANEOUS STREET

119,290.12 469,056.26 1,445,000.00 975,943.74 32%20-430-02-4332 STATE HIGHWAY APPROPRIATIONS

14,558.28 74,950.74 150,000.00 75,049.26 50%20-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
Revenue Totals 140,517.68 577,677.06 4,385,000.00 3,807,322.94 13%

5 - Expense

Street Admin & Engineering
20,170.71 98,834.35 280,000.00 181,165.65 35%20-021-52-6051 SALARIES

0.00 43.93 2,000.00 1,956.07 2%20-021-52-6053 OVERTIME

11,870.77 58,607.94 196,000.00 137,392.06 30%20-021-52-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

9,660.20 49,952.37 75,000.00 25,047.63 67%20-021-52-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

4,791.67 23,958.35 57,500.00 33,541.65 42%20-021-52-6307 VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%20-021-52-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

308.49 415.89 8,000.00 7,584.11 5%20-021-52-6314 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE

298.20 1,277.65 5,000.00 3,722.35 26%20-021-52-6320 TOOLS

278.16 1,374.19 3,500.00 2,125.81 39%20-021-52-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

8,017.29 39,708.27 75,000.00 35,291.73 53%20-021-52-6415 STREET LIGHTING

28.12 2,828.85 5,000.00 2,171.15 57%20-021-52-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

861.41 5,703.36 50,000.00 44,296.64 11%20-021-52-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

13.27 121.49 5,000.00 4,878.51 2%20-021-52-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

959.39 2,171.99 4,000.00 1,828.01 54%20-021-52-6480 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING

0.00 676.81 5,000.00 4,323.19 14%20-021-52-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 109,000.00 109,000.00 0%20-021-52-6500 EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00 0%20-021-52-6520 CONTRACTUAL OVERLAYS

0.00 10,226.34 100,000.00 89,773.66 10%20-021-52-6521 SIDEWALKS

1,267.27 14,938.28 200,000.00 185,061.72 7%20-021-52-6526 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

0.00 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 0%20-021-52-6840 2019 MAIN ST LOAN - PRINCIPAL

8,694.97 8,694.97 17,400.00 8,705.03 50%20-021-52-6841 2019 MAIN ST LOAN - INTEREST

0.00 0.00 380,000.00 380,000.00 0%20-021-52-6842 2021 STREET LOAN - PRINCIPAL

0.00 0.00 48,622.00 48,622.00 0%20-021-52-6843 2021 STREET LOAN - INTEREST

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
7 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2001bd07f6-2f68-496b-99c4-a62f00e259eb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207614a8b6-d7d0-4f3d-bad5-b100008b0e46
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c7877fb4-91e7-4c19-860e-a62f00e32605
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d952c976-7bd4-4e54-9b6a-a79f00b49b7b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c40c710b-9c5a-47f1-ba1a-b114009afd6b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207186bf84-b747-459b-b8cf-a62f00eacf38
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2015032021-0174-40ac-8f2f-aa6c0095b122
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b8d4097d-67a7-4d52-bea4-aa6c0096c0e0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b123be45-827f-4f1f-a369-b19600e4b1a1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bbbde36a-374d-45de-9663-ef09fd6bcf93
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f4ab29b-172a-423e-85d1-abde00b6ccab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20df2f1870-ac7b-4bbf-b1df-25186a7d617b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f463d3ff-0f9c-44c2-a3d7-76517020227d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2091197031-0eb4-48eb-9591-90f06795f5a7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2064eb4bf8-d04c-4341-a89e-e951a829d61f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205edac12b-58e5-4be8-be3f-97968fe69e8f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ae8feabe-cb9f-42a5-869a-f7c84fbfb6ca
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203ccbc0c1-12a3-4e25-8ed6-058f8205d133
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bfa729a9-023f-4526-afb6-0502dfe8fbf4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2086a3b981-b03c-4a2e-8a84-ff76b4eb34c9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201ef2736c-eb1f-41e5-b557-578b7bfdf84f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2057ad98a4-eecd-4245-bc00-078aefd86bba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f156491c-a8fd-4cd0-9797-527c655499fc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4ca27fa-2b7f-4e82-a910-4574de7dbfdc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b0fadbbb-02f3-4615-bd53-354808572328
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209f2aceeb-4977-435f-94f1-a5ca8ad50e22
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209d13cd80-469e-47c4-aa41-d80d8286c4bf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203fac7023-c873-499e-8a92-5af608047fdf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cde0fe01-fa8a-4695-8748-c2121791f944
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2089f99341-c774-438a-9342-e58378eb5e25
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201bd9dba8-36e6-4125-9f8a-fd9870153d57
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209f80dbf3-493f-46cf-bca0-9f1800d00876
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203c1111f2-b503-418d-a35b-ae9b00b4adfa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cafc4db9-418c-4d21-87a1-aa6400dab4d1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2013e74e18-8e06-4ff4-ade4-aa6400db35c1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2075fcf8ae-b8ea-4f4a-8c50-ade800c530b0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b41a22ec-75ea-44da-a10b-ade800c6f171


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 14 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used
13,500.00 67,500.00 162,000.00 94,500.00 42%20-021-52-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

4,996.13 24,980.65 59,954.00 34,973.35 42%20-021-52-6928 TRANSFER TO SEWER SDC-LOAN REIMB

0.00 24,500.00 24,500.00 0.00 100%20-021-52-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

817.19 4,085.95 9,806.00 5,720.05 42%20-021-52-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND

0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 0%20-021-52-6956 SPECIAL RESERVES-BARBERRY NODE
Street Admin & Engineering Totals 86,533.24 440,601.63 2,566,282.00 2,125,680.37 17%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
8 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2055fdd654-6147-4c5b-999a-9bd5d3439ac3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a42ae245-4ef2-49fb-88e0-a79f009d719c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2431393-ec6f-4acd-9f72-a79f0091f461
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b3999515-6361-4337-b143-b1140098b39a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2052c75a3b-e419-4062-aa65-abde00bcb60e


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 15 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Debt Service & Contingency
0.00 0.00 1,818,718.00 1,818,718.00 0%20-026-52-6970 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES

Debt Service & Contingency Totals 0.00 0.00 1,818,718.00 1,818,718.00 0%

Expense Totals 86,533.24 440,601.63 4,385,000.00 3,944,398.37 10%

Revenues Over Expenses 53,984.44 137,075.43 0.00 -137,075.43 0%

24 - SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 2,050,000.00 2,050,000.00 0%24-400-00-5928 BEGINNING BALANCE - STREET SDC

0.00 0.00 2,045,000.00 2,045,000.00 0%24-400-00-5938 BEGINNING BALANCE - PARK SDC

0.00 0.00 4,290,000.00 4,290,000.00 0%24-400-00-5942 BEGINNING BALANCE - WATER SDC

0.00 0.00 5,645,000.00 5,645,000.00 0%24-400-00-5950 BEGINNING BALANCE - SEWER SDC

0.00 0.00 805,000.00 805,000.00 0%24-400-00-5975 BEGINNING BALANCE - STORM SDC

79,334.64 226,251.75 760,000.00 533,748.25 30%24-410-01-4454 SEWER SDC CHARGES

18,234.90 57,052.16 135,000.00 77,947.84 42%24-430-01-4453 STORM SDC CHARGES

57,973.68 193,182.24 535,000.00 341,817.76 36%24-430-01-4455 STREET SDC CHARGES

44,942.24 205,206.84 380,000.00 174,793.16 54%24-440-01-4456 PARK SDC CHARGES

7,148.14 35,740.70 85,778.00 50,037.30 42%24-444-03-4916 REIMBURSEMENTS-WATER SDC LOAN TO WATER FUND

0.00 0.00 42,391.00 42,391.00 0%24-444-03-4917 REIMBURSEMENTS - SEWER SDC LOAN

6,453.85 32,269.25 77,447.00 45,177.75 42%24-444-03-4918 REIMBURSEMENTS-SEWER SDC LOAN PW

77,608.32 222,799.79 760,000.00 537,200.21 29%24-470-00-4452 WATER SDC CHARGES
Revenue Totals 291,695.77 972,502.73 17,610,616.00 16,638,113.27 6%

5 - Expense

Systems Development
0.00 731.64 2,549,250.00 2,548,518.36 0%24-095-52-6580 STREET PROJECTS

0.00 0.00 932,200.00 932,200.00 0%24-095-52-6588 STORM PROJECTS

1,833.33 9,166.65 22,000.00 12,833.35 42%24-095-52-6901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-STREET SDC

1,145.83 5,729.15 13,750.00 8,020.85 42%24-095-52-6902 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND-STREET SDC

14,225.00 197,433.66 2,407,125.00 2,209,691.34 8%24-095-53-6552 PARK PROJECTS

916.67 4,583.35 11,000.00 6,416.65 42%24-095-53-6901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-PARK SDC

572.92 2,864.60 6,875.00 4,010.40 42%24-095-53-6902 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND-PARK SDC

4,050.00 4,661.00 5,096,973.00 5,092,312.00 0%24-095-55-6591 WATER PROJECTS/OVERSIZING

1,990.00 9,950.00 23,880.00 13,930.00 42%24-095-55-6901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-WATER SDC

1,243.75 6,218.75 14,925.00 8,706.25 42%24-095-55-6902 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND-WATER SDC

886.50 28,464.55 6,489,088.00 6,460,623.45 0%24-095-56-6596 SEWER PROJECTS/ OVERSIZING

1,833.33 9,166.65 22,000.00 12,833.35 42%24-095-56-6901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-SEWER SDC

1,145.83 5,729.15 13,750.00 8,020.85 42%24-095-56-6902 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND-SEWER SDC

400.00 2,000.00 4,800.00 2,800.00 42%24-095-57-6901 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-STORM SDC

250.00 1,250.00 3,000.00 1,750.00 42%24-095-57-6902 TRANSFER TO BUILDING FUND-STORM SDC
Systems Development Totals 30,493.16 287,949.15 17,610,616.00 17,322,666.85 2%

Expense Totals 30,493.16 287,949.15 17,610,616.00 17,322,666.85 2%

Revenues Over Expenses 261,202.61 684,553.58 0.00 -684,553.58 0%

26 - TRUST FUND

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 1
9 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e14f8e7f-a6d8-4efa-bf7a-2285fe0adef2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2086176476-98ce-4740-a9f7-48789fa06a04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201722ccf5-e9ab-4a78-b5c3-d0803b74d13c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2068e19976-f8dc-4979-8dc2-42402450a62e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200befcec1-886f-4d75-a02b-56686c19aef9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203e45d8a6-4ec0-42b0-af07-e72edf57ffde
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20689fbed0-96ef-4dc8-b970-db309ab36902
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200ac5ed43-ad93-4198-bcf3-5ff051496a9e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200b9759e5-6579-4fcb-b18d-f4635b92b91b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2093eb3945-4575-4038-afcb-6f6e977450ab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bae425d4-39df-429b-aa38-ad5200f0ba3d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d7dcf717-3f7c-4e70-8fef-464754b5c7e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20875513a9-d8b0-464b-86b5-a79f00c3df85
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bc8ba5eb-d6fc-4b8a-bac3-b5d8a9fd3f63
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d5746d53-d2cf-4529-a7d6-14fb0dcf7f94
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2008a73615-1dc1-45fc-9381-66499dd9715e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2069b18f84-1480-4c13-a7d6-a62d00b584ba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207cc0b46d-1628-4432-be42-a79f00c28762
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dd0f585c-5307-4f7d-86ea-5870b167e919
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200060bf0d-477a-452b-b7fd-a62d00b6931f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c66ddd8f-fa44-45a8-ba09-a79f00c20258
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202ba8aceb-2c06-426d-bb0b-aafae44ad25a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c798ae51-c85d-457e-8021-a62d00b7386f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2083d2cba3-8c9e-44c4-b1f9-a79f00bd1601
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207a438f83-46ed-4e6b-b98b-ff1a4b464c4a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a07ff037-3979-401b-82a4-a62d00b7e96b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206600f834-e26a-4892-87c5-a79f00b9deb2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203daecdf8-0498-4023-aa23-a62d00b88714
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d7dc92db-115b-4d2b-a9fc-a79f00c173f3


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 16 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

4 - Revenue
0.00 19,078.31 19,078.00 -0.31 100%26-400-00-5921 BEGINNING BALANCE - FIRE BOVARD SCHOLSP

0.00 40,927.17 35,000.00 -5,927.17 117%26-400-00-5922 BEGINNING BALANCE - FIRE EXTRICATION TEAM

0.00 78,837.61 33,000.00 -45,837.61 239%26-400-00-5931 BEGINNING BALANCE - FIRE VOL APPRECIATION  TRUST

0.00 34,615.04 36,350.00 1,734.96 95%26-400-00-5939 BEGINNING BALANCE - PARK

0.00 7,956.70 10,000.00 2,043.30 80%26-400-00-5941 BEGINNING BALANCE - LIBRARY

0.00 11,386.72 5,000.00 -6,386.72 228%26-400-00-5949 BEGINNING BALANCE - DELBERT HUNTER ARBORETUM

0.00 13,423.65 3,000.00 -10,423.65 447%26-400-00-5952 BEGINNING BALANCE - FRIENDS OF THE DAC TRUST

0.00 5,032.83 3,500.00 -1,532.83 144%26-400-00-5954 BEGINNING BALANCE - MISC DONATION TRUST

0.00 3,198.12 3,198.00 -0.12 100%26-400-00-5955 BEGINNING BALANCE - OTHER FIRE TRUST

16,000.00 16,000.00 10,000.00 -6,000.00 160%26-420-02-4331 FIRE EXTRICATION TEAM

7,541.25 37,706.25 90,495.00 52,788.75 42%26-420-02-4711 TRANSFER IN GF-FIRE VOLUNTEER APP TRUST

38.00 214.50 750.00 535.50 29%26-420-02-4712 FIRE VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION TRUST DEPOSITS

0.00 400.00 0.00 -400.00 0%26-420-03-4702 HARPY BOVARD SCHOLARSHIP

0.00 9,500.00 2,000.00 -7,500.00 475%26-440-01-4740 PARK DEVELOPMENT TRUST

14,737.19 25,232.30 30,000.00 4,767.70 84%26-440-02-4707 LIBRARY

5,000.00 10,050.00 20,000.00 9,950.00 50%26-440-03-4351 FRIENDS OF THE DALLAS AQUATIC CENTER

1,130.00 9,201.00 15,000.00 5,799.00 61%26-440-15-4750 DELBERT HUNTER ARBORETUM TRUST

46.40 181.20 5,000.00 4,818.80 4%26-480-00-4743 MISCELLANEOUS DONATION TRUST
Revenue Totals 44,492.84 322,941.40 321,371.00 -1,570.40 100%

5 - Expense

Trust Fund
0.00 49.56 8,500.00 8,450.44 1%26-011-50-6710 MISCELLANEOUS DONATION TRUST

0.00 4,545.00 45,000.00 40,455.00 10%26-011-51-6532 FIRE TR - EXTRICATION EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 3,198.00 3,198.00 0%26-011-51-6534 FIRE TRUST - OTHER EXPEND.

0.00 0.00 16,078.00 16,078.00 0%26-011-51-6770 FIRE RESERVE-FUTURE SCHOLARSHP

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100%26-011-51-6771 FIRE TR - HARPY BOVARD SCHOLARSHIP

2,995.45 17,475.25 124,245.00 106,769.75 14%26-011-51-6772 FIRE VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION TRUST

5,573.43 19,739.78 23,000.00 3,260.22 86%26-011-53-6541 FRIENDS OF THE DALLAS AQUATIC CENTER

0.00 17,478.76 38,350.00 20,871.24 46%26-011-53-6551 PARK DEVELOPMENT TRUST EXP

2,103.94 22,608.89 40,000.00 17,391.11 57%26-011-53-6558 LIBRARY TRUST EXPENDITURES

0.00 9,505.53 20,000.00 10,494.47 48%26-011-53-6725 DELBERT HUNTER ARBORETUM EXPENSES
Trust Fund Totals 10,672.82 94,402.77 321,371.00 226,968.23 29%

Expense Totals 10,672.82 94,402.77 321,371.00 226,968.23 29%

Revenues Over Expenses 33,820.02 228,538.63 0.00 -228,538.63 0%

28 - GRANTS FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%28-400-00-5970 BEGINNING BALANCE - READY TO READ GRNT

0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%28-420-02-4381 POLICING GRANTS

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-420-03-4309 FEMA AFG FIRE GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-420-03-4311 FEMA AFG FIRE GRANT-SAFER

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-420-03-4320 OSFM WFS STAFFING GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-420-03-4321 FEMA FIRE PREVENTION/SAFETY

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-420-03-4389 EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-430-03-4319 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT

0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0%28-440-02-4326 DLCD TA GRANT

0.00 5,207.27 5,000.00 -207.27 104%28-440-02-4327 CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVT GRANT

0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0%28-440-02-4340 READY TO READ GRANT

0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 100%28-440-02-4348 LIBRARY GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-440-03-4344 ODOT GRANT - PARK TRAIL

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-440-03-4345 PARKS GRANT-MISCELLANEOUS

11,551.80 11,551.80 27,340.00 15,788.20 42%28-440-03-4346 OR PARKS AND REC GRANT - SMALL

0.00 0.00 148,080.00 148,080.00 0%28-440-03-4347 OR PARKS AND REC GRANT - LARGE

0.00 0.00 619,008.00 619,008.00 0%28-440-03-4352 OPRD LWCF GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-440-03-4353 OPRD PICKLEBALL COURTS
Revenue Totals 11,551.80 21,759.07 873,428.00 851,668.93 2%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
0 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205adaeaa7-a290-4c46-94e7-e1c8a589d058
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201759b44c-d0c1-4365-97c5-7035b9573311
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c7b85715-6705-49a3-8e9c-a4bb01055e4e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2095b17e03-c448-494f-8b59-3d52ca2ea890
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20333e4ca9-14af-4539-b9a4-70018a7a89d5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203592d8b2-4d16-4531-8e18-a67b00b4c62b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200963d156-d2ff-4d01-9e57-aa6c00d312e8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b40e22f3-998e-4ee9-b8b4-ad5700aa93fb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2086752811-ae3c-4fea-953b-036712a4687d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207f571b60-3aad-40d5-a64e-b27b7df99d60
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c8bbd4e0-ae1a-46eb-804f-a42700a149ee
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209fbf22d6-8e29-4407-810a-a8f8011c5a18
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207285b6d8-0fac-45ce-9120-9dba00ca2c04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d2971e61-6989-4f8d-84df-9aaa19c999e1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20967f0976-e284-462f-bb9c-147e5b67fcf8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ffd981a8-5f5f-4d93-a2d2-6753c8689ab4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205a539e0a-444e-4943-8e3c-a57e00bd4ee2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208794a5da-710b-4cac-ae7f-abde00d06ac2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fba514fa-61e3-4b30-bcd3-abde00ce5e67
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207747c3b2-9aee-4238-8982-7408c1bdf49b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208c409967-443c-442f-a1ff-13b7f175f1ab
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200fac1522-a9c1-4a43-b0b6-cea6185349fc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203448bb4e-620e-44a0-87ab-0caccbb4919f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ab95c778-80ea-4c44-9a7c-a42700a744d4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2061fbe7bf-1b50-4715-9d55-610efdee62dd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20758ba677-18c8-4e46-8233-5e0038af13d1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a417a4b7-9494-42ca-9422-e2a2961e2789
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4545f3f-8db2-446c-b73a-a586009b6e1b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bc797748-b33b-410f-b87c-1337410616ce
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209f617773-ae04-4a96-a614-403d5c1bc4a4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201874cfee-25c8-4bcc-8620-ae9a00a4d7ee
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2009bd543d-28f3-42a8-8404-bf5749bec43c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200c1c4671-8cc0-4c47-ae99-aedf00b8726c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203adf8118-84f7-4240-8499-b02800ccb62c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200bff6826-5fea-4663-9017-b0d001065a55
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2045fe30cd-dafe-4b3b-8022-ae9a009c032e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208d0cc6e8-2117-4de9-8c00-b199009dd5d9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20be657863-9beb-4443-a5ad-ae9a009d04e8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bb5926b2-2831-4077-9f0a-d007d52542c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b6762f3c-75eb-4d9d-9ce0-ae9a00a30c36
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20273d4241-f095-46f2-9241-a36200d3420d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203b99f4d2-83dd-44ff-85d6-aa6c00f26461
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c199c571-01d2-430e-8651-aa6c00f1d268
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bf4530be-e9e9-4659-a4a5-ae9a00a05f6b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2077d8d274-7e51-4b01-bfcf-b02800deb30a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2013d153a7-c091-4171-ab51-b199009eb2aa


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 17 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

5 - Expense

Grants Fund
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-51-6531 FEMA AFG FIRE GRANT

918.95 918.95 2,500.00 1,581.05 37%28-012-51-6570 POLICE EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-51-6905 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND-Fire AFG Safer Grant

0.00 4,381.15 5,000.00 618.85 88%28-012-51-7510 EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTER GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-51-7511 OSFM GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-52-6536 SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL GRANT

0.00 2,844.74 5,000.00 2,155.26 57%28-012-52-6561 CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVT GRANT

0.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 0%28-012-52-7520 DLCD TA GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-53-6515 LIBRARY GRANT

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-53-6516 FEMA FIRE PREVENTION/SAFETY

0.00 0.00 619,008.00 619,008.00 0%28-012-53-6540 JOHN BARNARD PARK

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-53-6546 PARKS GRANT - MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-53-6547 PARK TRAIL

0.00 765.92 3,500.00 2,734.08 22%28-012-53-6556 READY TO READ

0.00 148,080.00 148,080.00 0.00 100%28-012-53-6559 JAPANESE GARDEN RESTORATION

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%28-012-53-7530 PICKLEBALL COURTS

0.00 0.00 27,340.00 27,340.00 0%28-012-53-7531 CITY PARK - PATH REHAB

467.00 5,113.40 0.00 -5,113.40 0%28-012-55-7515 OWRD GRANT-MERCER DAM FISH PASSAGE
Grants Fund Totals 1,385.95 162,104.16 873,428.00 711,323.84 19%

Expense Totals 1,385.95 162,104.16 873,428.00 711,323.84 19%

Revenues Over Expenses 10,165.85 -140,345.09 0.00 140,345.09 0%

29 - DALLAS DOWNTOWN URBAN RENEWAL FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 375,000.00 375,000.00 0%29-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

186,739.06 187,887.54 225,000.00 37,112.46 84%29-450-00-4100 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES

731.61 2,700.58 3,000.00 299.42 90%29-450-00-4110 DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAXES

2,991.67 13,781.54 30,000.00 16,218.46 46%29-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS

0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%29-480-00-4830 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Revenue Totals 190,462.34 204,369.66 648,000.00 443,630.34 32%

5 - Expense

Downtown Dallas Urban Renewal
538.42 2,692.18 6,500.00 3,807.82 41%29-019-50-6051 SALARIES

242.54 1,212.81 3,000.00 1,787.19 40%29-019-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

0.00 0.00 250.00 250.00 0%29-019-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

0.00 1,540.00 50,000.00 48,460.00 3%29-019-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 21,209.00 75,000.00 53,791.00 28%29-019-50-6473 BUILDING IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM

1,000.00 5,000.00 10,000.00 5,000.00 50%29-019-50-6484 MINOR IMPROVEMENT GRANT

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%29-019-50-6507 SPECIAL PROJECTS

10,080.24 192,924.71 310,000.00 117,075.29 62%29-019-50-6553 PROPERTY AQUISITION

0.00 283.70 2,000.00 1,716.30 14%29-019-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 62,350.00 62,350.00 0%29-019-50-6908 TRANSFER TO GF-DEBT SERVICE

0.00 0.00 62,350.00 62,350.00 0%29-019-50-6955 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE

0.00 0.00 56,550.00 56,550.00 0%29-019-50-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Downtown Dallas Urban Renewal  Totals 11,861.20 224,862.40 648,000.00 423,137.60 35%

Expense Totals 11,861.20 224,862.40 648,000.00 423,137.60 35%

Revenues Over Expenses 178,601.14 -20,492.74 0.00 20,492.74 0%

31 - SOUTH DALLAS URBAN RENEWAL FUND

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
1 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205677e796-a9a6-4eac-827a-d826e190103d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b8eee9b6-8e3b-4f3f-8c75-13082fcf55bd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20262aca13-581c-4ecc-8184-38601bb20c23
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205b308329-6030-4b00-8b8a-b0d001057298
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207e701638-527c-4cd4-a219-b19900a8e6ae
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20437fc6bf-c0a3-4181-908a-ae9a00a8449a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202fdeba2b-705f-4695-bbdb-ae9a00a9245a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202d91077f-333a-425a-8eda-b19900a3d03c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cb6bf9cf-e007-427c-9c96-ae9a00ac8f49
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f539c6d2-7224-4b7a-84af-b02800e50461
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2037d3a088-40d4-413f-af55-ae9a00ab3a58
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206d0962df-1a93-489a-aedb-aa6c00f6e88a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4173ede-0ce0-4f48-b3c0-6537a5744025
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fbff376a-6353-4d07-90f8-b4a669859429
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b5b98c2b-83be-4086-83e9-a36200ba9794
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209fc1399b-c95b-4f93-a4be-b19900a49215
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202ac00e61-8628-44b0-a02b-b19900a709e4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206e17f8b0-1a18-431d-a494-b15b00d9b53e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ae5935f4-2492-41e9-9639-2d093fdc3b34
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208793cdb8-9cb9-44a9-b9bd-a8815bbff968
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cba70ce7-b15e-46ce-a948-28341679b4fd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203b151c1d-15b8-49a9-a58f-d4a7aecc29f3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2087b052a2-1fb0-4fe0-bbc9-a1ea010b1ed9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20702e99ab-f3a8-431f-8499-9f1800fa5139
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c3b14588-55bd-43cb-b7b3-9f18010abb02
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20aa00f887-c8af-4433-a46b-a1ea00b4c43a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2008f73265-b20b-4266-a857-a1ea00cdc4a0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e89d6cf4-584b-489e-9483-a1ea00d96db5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f9d8b7b3-7bf0-435a-8908-aa6f0129d958
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20228c1a4c-d8ff-40e2-8e5e-9b2693a867c9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2076e044dc-adc2-48d6-88ec-4e25f4d690fb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202b2806b2-1b6e-41d6-b151-a1ea00d23dbf
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c353327c-7346-4893-b070-a27c009f87d5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209bc76970-e2ea-4dc6-915a-a27c0095df9a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017e45a3f-924a-40ad-ae01-a1ea011026c0


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 18 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 57,000.00 57,000.00 0%31-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

91,745.71 92,134.50 70,000.00 -22,134.50 132%31-450-00-4100 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES

129.51 423.60 1,000.00 576.40 42%31-450-00-4110 DELINQUENT PROPERTY TAX

321.38 1,498.81 2,000.00 501.19 75%31-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS

0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 0%31-480-00-4830 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Revenue Totals 92,196.60 94,056.91 130,500.00 36,443.09 72%

5 - Expense

South Dallas Urban Renewal
532.91 2,664.56 6,500.00 3,835.44 41%31-310-50-6051 SALARIES

248.01 1,240.00 3,000.00 1,760.00 41%31-310-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

0.00 235.00 10,000.00 9,765.00 2%31-310-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%31-310-50-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 733.71 10,000.00 9,266.29 7%31-310-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

0.00 0.00 86,000.00 86,000.00 0%31-310-50-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
South Dallas Urban Renewal Totals 780.92 4,873.27 130,500.00 125,626.73 4%

Expense Totals 780.92 4,873.27 130,500.00 125,626.73 4%

Revenues Over Expenses 91,415.68 89,183.64 0.00 -89,183.64 0%

45 - GENERAL LONG TERM DEBT FUND

4 - Revenue
10,500.12 52,500.60 126,002.00 73,501.40 42%45-470-00-4901 TRANSFER IN - GENERAL FUND

1,742.31 8,711.55 20,908.00 12,196.45 42%45-470-00-4912 TRANSFER IN - SEWER FUND

323.79 1,618.95 3,886.00 2,267.05 42%45-470-00-4913 TRANSFER IN - FLEET FUND

817.19 4,085.95 9,806.00 5,720.05 42%45-470-00-4914 TRANSFER IN - STREET FUND

1,433.94 7,169.70 17,207.00 10,037.30 42%45-470-00-4915 TRANSFER IN - WATER FUND

601.33 3,006.65 7,216.00 4,209.35 42%45-470-00-4919 TRANSFER IN - BUILDING FUND
Revenue Totals 15,418.68 77,093.40 185,025.00 107,931.60 42%

5 - Expense

General Long Term Debt
0.00 0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00 0%45-016-32-6801 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL

15,012.00 15,012.00 30,025.00 15,013.00 50%45-016-54-6802 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST
General Long Term Debt Totals 15,012.00 15,012.00 185,025.00 170,013.00 8%

Expense Totals 15,012.00 15,012.00 185,025.00 170,013.00 8%

Revenues Over Expenses 406.68 62,081.40 0.00 -62,081.40 0%

50 - SEWER FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 4,250,000.00 4,250,000.00 0%50-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

335,433.89 1,707,005.42 4,100,000.00 2,392,994.58 42%50-444-01-4469 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES

8,800.46 32,476.13 85,000.00 52,523.87 38%50-444-01-4834 MISCELLANEOUS SEWER

23,028.65 110,194.29 175,000.00 64,805.71 63%50-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
Revenue Totals 367,263.00 1,849,675.84 8,610,000.00 6,760,324.16 21%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
2 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20285c4164-d7f2-4d02-8311-b19900bdf6c3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207f426a3d-86c9-4259-a0b6-b02900873b54
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20755a2daf-589d-4dd0-9161-b19900bc6f64
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2793679-090f-447d-b04a-b02900880e0d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%200149902d-af76-4d88-9b63-b19900bd34e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a8f203f8-41b5-4a21-a40d-b0290088f36b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2044d9ad22-3044-4ccd-960d-b0290091ceb1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20caa2303c-0c77-4618-8ac7-b02900923d45
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a4418a38-fcb9-45a1-9614-b029009456fc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f450a0ff-5dde-4ae1-be4a-b0290094e8fd
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f279eb51-01c1-478b-b3b3-b19900bece78
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207bd39bc2-86d1-423a-86a7-7f71437594e7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202831d57d-d50a-4b18-b548-7f5af3a478fa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ecba82ef-773a-4317-ab69-02ce1c675e08
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dc1cb0e6-d193-411f-b029-f8b785ff5646
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fffcf831-d6b5-4a4c-9444-5220ede3705c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204b9cb088-850f-415a-898b-abdf00b39d97
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2086f5092e-132f-402d-8e96-2c416193c6b4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2027c757df-5179-4ebb-9a22-fb32c53c25c3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c7e17c4d-35e9-4bee-86fe-2e1f413f15e5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ea289461-b09b-4d92-a44d-d6338b90ce38
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ab728303-887c-4010-809a-66196f6574f3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205af0c7b6-a6c1-4c34-b4bd-9aaf931f225d


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 19 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

5 - Expense

Sewer Admin & Engineering
40,972.62 202,229.20 478,000.00 275,770.80 42%50-031-56-6051 SALARIES

0.00 278.29 4,000.00 3,721.71 7%50-031-56-6053 OVERTIME

23,712.82 118,637.57 346,000.00 227,362.43 34%50-031-56-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

6,259.84 13,209.14 25,000.00 11,790.86 53%50-031-56-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

22,593.00 22,593.00 32,000.00 9,407.00 71%50-031-56-6275 DEQ PERMITS

12,591.67 62,958.35 151,100.00 88,141.65 42%50-031-56-6307 VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

0.00 9,944.88 100,000.00 90,055.12 10%50-031-56-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

0.00 54.10 6,000.00 5,945.90 1%50-031-56-6320 TOOLS

491.70 2,072.02 4,300.00 2,227.98 48%50-031-56-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

272.57 1,227.03 5,000.00 3,772.97 25%50-031-56-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

28.12 4,938.03 10,000.00 5,061.97 49%50-031-56-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

84,125.75 486,428.15 1,150,000.00 663,571.85 42%50-031-56-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

900.52 8,061.12 4,000.00 -4,061.12 202%50-031-56-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

949.89 2,002.92 4,500.00 2,497.08 45%50-031-56-6480 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING

0.00 3,981.24 12,000.00 8,018.76 33%50-031-56-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 -5.00 119,000.00 119,005.00 0%50-031-56-6500 EQUIPMENT

2,534.53 26,404.08 400,000.00 373,595.92 7%50-031-56-6526 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

0.00 1,155.00 100,000.00 98,845.00 1%50-031-56-6579 I & I

141,118.92 625,498.63 800,000.00 174,501.37 78%50-031-56-6594 WWTF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

0.00 35,903.49 235,000.00 199,096.51 15%50-031-56-6598 SEWER REPLACEMENT PROJECTS

107,612.00 123,794.56 250,000.00 126,205.44 50%50-031-56-6599 WWTF EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT

49,083.33 245,416.65 589,000.00 343,583.35 42%50-031-56-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

0.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 0.00 100%50-031-56-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

1,742.31 8,711.55 20,908.00 12,196.45 42%50-031-56-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND
Sewer Admin & Engineering Totals 494,989.59 2,125,494.00 4,965,808.00 2,840,314.00 43%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
3 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20051a27a3-41c2-4366-a112-4d6a2f57821b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2056576683-299e-4941-9934-4282d455796f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2088e692d2-d99e-4002-8271-3c400f0d907c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2078816542-7693-4cf0-9e20-dacf3e61519b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202851e68b-2baa-4501-811c-24d966ae7300
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20222c7018-55d5-404c-8f9e-53c4dc0ec111
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20591e1d28-4cc9-419c-bd5a-280226514530
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b47f7d2b-bedd-4fa0-a993-b2dac828047e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20bf2ad0f5-4036-4f03-81b5-f53cf72d6ad3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20101ca03b-9a78-4afc-b7f0-306bf04873e5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20f6823fbb-9d01-444c-b357-1991fd457d6d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202fd4b8ea-dfa0-48dd-b8d3-a99f8963ceef
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20179d8a57-fd42-438a-abdf-88819c979d5e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c63b9afb-7d9c-404e-a48a-f887dbc53a28
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e61f4358-bb11-454f-b8ec-3f4f22ee08da
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2051878555-9ec4-48e9-b8c5-562ba003de92
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206f6f049e-110c-46ba-a8e1-ae9b00be9070
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2032551856-d770-4124-853c-9f180121e0ac
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ac14c287-7d35-4d2d-a547-16958baca948
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203e25b606-537d-47d6-b971-9dba00e1a01c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c63e7cdb-dbf7-42ef-b9f0-9fcf009b9513
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034a53232-943b-4cc7-8a22-b7019c729198
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2066189ff5-06f6-47df-80ba-a79f00d65a5b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20751e3fbc-76f9-4637-ad2c-b114009bd301


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 20 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Debt Service & Contingency
0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 0%50-036-56-6820 2017 SEWER LOAN-PRINCIPAL

0.00 6,785.40 13,571.00 6,785.60 50%50-036-56-6821 2017 SEWER LOAN-INTEREST

0.00 0.00 3,570,621.00 3,570,621.00 0%50-036-56-6970 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Debt Service & Contingency Totals 0.00 6,785.40 3,644,192.00 3,637,406.60 0%

Expense Totals 494,989.59 2,132,279.40 8,610,000.00 6,477,720.60 25%

Revenues Over Expenses -127,726.59 -282,603.56 0.00 282,603.56 0%

51 - STORMWATER FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 2,100,000.00 2,100,000.00 0%51-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

105,817.74 543,352.36 1,325,000.00 781,647.64 41%51-445-01-4490 STORMWATER SERVICE CHARGES

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%51-445-01-4833 MISCELLANEOUS STORMWATER

12,237.80 54,552.58 60,000.00 5,447.42 91%51-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
Revenue Totals 118,055.54 597,904.94 3,487,000.00 2,889,095.06 17%

5 - Expense

Stormwater Maintenance
5,062.37 23,732.31 110,000.00 86,267.69 22%51-051-57-6051 SALARIES

0.00 196.68 2,000.00 1,803.32 10%51-051-57-6053 OVERTIME

2,543.55 12,484.80 68,000.00 55,515.20 18%51-051-57-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

3,820.15 11,045.72 11,000.00 -45.72 100%51-051-57-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 0%51-051-57-6275 DEQ PERMITS

3,058.33 15,291.65 36,700.00 21,408.35 42%51-051-57-6307 VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 0%51-051-57-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

437.20 23,029.82 35,000.00 11,970.18 66%51-051-57-6312 MATERIAL DISPOSAL

0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0%51-051-57-6320 TOOLS

15.89 79.30 700.00 620.70 11%51-051-57-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

28.12 2,190.48 3,600.00 1,409.52 61%51-051-57-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

6,252.00 20,793.82 120,000.00 99,206.18 17%51-051-57-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

13.26 108.84 2,200.00 2,091.16 5%51-051-57-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

950.15 1,566.37 4,500.00 2,933.63 35%51-051-57-6480 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING

0.00 2,369.33 7,500.00 5,130.67 32%51-051-57-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 69,000.00 69,000.00 0%51-051-57-6500 EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0%51-051-57-6522 STORMWATER PROJECTS

851.68 13,438.04 135,000.00 121,561.96 10%51-051-57-6526 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

9,750.00 48,750.00 117,000.00 68,250.00 42%51-051-57-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

1,457.72 7,288.60 17,493.00 10,204.40 42%51-051-57-6928 TRANSFER TO SEWER SDC-LOAN REIMB

0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 100%51-051-57-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

0.00 0.00 2,683,007.00 2,683,007.00 0%51-051-57-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Stormwater Maintenance Totals 34,240.42 186,365.76 3,487,000.00 3,300,634.24 5%

Expense Totals 34,240.42 186,365.76 3,487,000.00 3,300,634.24 5%

Revenues Over Expenses 83,815.12 411,539.18 0.00 -411,539.18 0%

52 - WATER FUND

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
4 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204543e6a7-c880-45f2-a58c-a79f00dcb598
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2092093b8c-4abf-4236-8f56-a79f00ddaf5d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b17b3102-3e57-4b41-a41e-62e83e318c4b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202548e211-08c6-4dea-b3ab-a62d0094cf65
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207f22d5f4-f521-4b63-a5b0-a4b800dc0fc0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2007e8637a-4ad7-48d7-8946-a4b800de0d2a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201b797beb-408b-4427-8c38-a4ba00c98cfc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202832e23d-2d7e-4e08-9878-a4b800c68ac0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2033e52738-1fb8-4e98-9091-a4b800ca4140
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b9c37dc7-ffda-46ab-9d6c-a4b800c969d1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206609d7f6-9b6e-4830-aaa9-a4b800caeeb4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20955e3bfb-07b6-413e-93c4-a4b800cbbd11
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2020f5993e-aa83-4a7e-a02a-a4b800cc8238
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c05e93d7-3fa5-4db5-b84d-a4b800cd4f8f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20cee0a0a9-c382-4972-998d-a4b800ce1bb5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207334843f-14f1-40b7-8988-a4b800cf055f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20409fa9e4-6176-458b-b119-a4b800d0f3a7
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2021a759a0-5cf1-4723-a4c0-a4b800d2c3dc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2070f21fe0-4d0c-4b9a-a9b4-a4b800d46546
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20d2f2c7f5-c3f3-49ab-8ad3-a4b800d517f3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2014fcb3a6-3d45-40e8-b31e-a4b800d6912b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2020a8eb17-a577-4f76-a4e8-a4b800d745e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209dbf42f0-5e06-41f1-bb84-a79f00e82a12
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a57600ca-db83-4766-aa6f-a4ba00bd670b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2070730feb-52d6-4ce6-8052-ae9b00bf71ad
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205f65725e-3c0c-438e-90c6-a4b800dfec97
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201ba48c65-6045-427b-8251-a79f00e909d2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203b508e94-5cc6-4f0d-839f-a79f00e88edb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e187ba8e-bffb-4e2b-bab8-a4b800d96026


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 21 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 4,050,000.00 4,050,000.00 0%52-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

376,091.80 2,471,693.65 5,000,000.00 2,528,306.35 49%52-442-01-4463 SALE OF WATER

1,853.90 8,818.75 18,000.00 9,181.25 49%52-442-01-4465 NEW ACCOUNT FEES

9,270.00 24,720.00 75,000.00 50,280.00 33%52-442-01-4468 SERVICE CONNECTIONS

13,269.31 53,344.47 100,000.00 46,655.53 53%52-442-01-4832 MISCELLANEOUS WATER

0.00 0.00 600,000.00 600,000.00 0%52-442-03-4900 FINANCE PROCEEDS

30,548.14 131,471.18 175,000.00 43,528.82 75%52-480-00-4610 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
Revenue Totals 431,033.15 2,690,048.05 10,018,000.00 7,327,951.95 27%

5 - Expense

Water Admin & Engineering
54,218.08 281,142.79 665,000.00 383,857.21 42%52-041-55-6051 SALARIES

3,375.32 17,401.83 30,000.00 12,598.17 58%52-041-55-6053 OVERTIME

31,239.93 164,063.61 438,000.00 273,936.39 37%52-041-55-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

19,410.60 161,814.30 360,000.00 198,185.70 45%52-041-55-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

200.00 1,727.76 12,000.00 10,272.24 14%52-041-55-6265 PERMITS

9,125.00 45,625.00 109,500.00 63,875.00 42%52-041-55-6307 VEHICLE-EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

5,329.54 18,164.02 65,000.00 46,835.98 28%52-041-55-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

0.00 264.84 6,000.00 5,735.16 4%52-041-55-6320 TOOLS

1,282.72 6,303.67 14,000.00 7,696.33 45%52-041-55-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

11,509.81 70,292.18 135,000.00 64,707.82 52%52-041-55-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

28.12 11,315.65 15,000.00 3,684.35 75%52-041-55-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

5,441.38 35,022.18 120,000.00 84,977.82 29%52-041-55-6465 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 211.00 5,000.00 4,789.00 4%52-041-55-6475 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT

7.15 1,724.37 3,000.00 1,275.63 57%52-041-55-6480 SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TRAINING

253.50 2,883.55 7,000.00 4,116.45 41%52-041-55-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 0.00 84,000.00 84,000.00 0%52-041-55-6500 EQUIPMENT

2,534.49 29,876.40 400,000.00 370,123.60 7%52-041-55-6526 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

0.00 5,495.00 150,000.00 144,505.00 4%52-041-55-6562 CLAY STREET LINE REHAB

0.00 -750.00 130,000.00 130,750.00 -1%52-041-55-6564 WTP CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

7,000.00 44,750.00 100,000.00 55,250.00 45%52-041-55-6589 WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECTS

300,576.37 303,314.48 600,000.00 296,685.52 51%52-041-55-6592 CLAY ST RESERVOIR PROJECT

44,583.33 222,916.65 535,000.00 312,083.35 42%52-041-55-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

0.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 0.00 100%52-041-55-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

7,148.14 35,740.70 85,778.00 50,037.30 42%52-041-55-6934 TRANSFER TO WATER SDC-LOAN REIMBURSEMENT

1,433.94 7,169.70 17,207.00 10,037.30 42%52-041-55-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND
Water Admin & Engineering Totals 504,697.42 1,513,469.68 4,133,485.00 2,620,015.32 37%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
5 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%205a25ac1d-07fb-421b-89a8-4852bfdc04b4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20473a494b-8f53-4f6c-9561-d89a6c22d6dc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2066842001-d118-4ef0-9580-38938a18dbf4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2002707f06-7d57-4d5b-a402-a0ab8e188432
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034a90e0f-97f6-46b5-84cd-e86795c0e039
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fe9797ff-37b5-49cf-8bd3-a1fd0092173b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20176baa43-d43f-4f5f-9af0-e53e1573d9aa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20357514c5-7a59-4c66-b639-f6150c9cca6c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%201569a524-3789-4a6d-83b4-8aacf82e8b7a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ccf371c5-bf44-4b30-ab3e-7de85378f934
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2048bf2c65-1e60-4671-b2c6-b7e2788bd16e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209f2afdfd-d1c3-416d-ae14-9cca05fab718
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2076247ae0-5817-49c5-ad1e-d76243efe39d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203a55e37a-6d73-4a88-a548-82c16ce7c7b3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206f975c23-8471-4233-b1c3-0d497bb8646b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208f1f20a8-a86f-42c7-a41a-eff0f4cdf8e3
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e43cccfb-86c3-4524-9b24-413fe6da2fda
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203b4c03bc-e75e-49aa-80d3-de1d39437db1
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2008101998-8920-4afa-94da-489e25deeece
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a7243371-4285-4d06-aede-04b94b8b10fa
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20135030d3-c780-48ca-8a8e-4d5dda7052e8
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b2981be1-a209-468b-8be1-69aaec7002b4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207eda1cec-7b26-43fa-9828-706d2d338806
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20410687b1-f8d9-47bd-9713-ae9b00c0551e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a159fdf0-db9b-4ad1-ad7f-abdf00c1d040
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204df42e80-4b54-446b-aedf-a36200a4f62a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209ceb1a26-08dc-48ff-93d9-9dba010a21fc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2028b95b7a-39c3-4e3f-a220-ae9b00c49f4f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2047719176-8deb-44ea-b4bf-8cd7e64c445e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b53186b9-425f-43ec-9b46-a79f00f5d1ee
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2049934210-4f26-40ab-a715-ad55008c5eb0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%202bf60dad-9390-4351-a1e9-b114009c2ec4


Financial Statement Versus Budget For Fiscal: 2024-2025 Period Ending: 11/30/2024

Page 22 of 221/2/2025 8:53:08 AM

… … November
2024-2025

MTD Activity
2024-2025

YTD Activity
2024-2025

Budget
Budget

Remaining
% of Budget

Used

Debt Service & Contingency
0.00 0.00 45,207.00 45,207.00 0%52-046-55-6830 2015 SRF LOAN - PRINCIPAL

0.00 0.00 27,529.00 27,529.00 0%52-046-55-6831 2015 SRF LOAN - INTEREST

0.00 0.00 84,872.00 84,872.00 0%52-046-55-6832 2016 DEQ CWSRF LOAN-PRINCIPAL

0.00 0.00 18,088.00 18,088.00 0%52-046-55-6833 2016 DEQ CWSRF LOAN-INTEREST

0.00 0.00 365,000.00 365,000.00 0%52-046-55-6834 2017 WATER LOAN - PRINCIPAL

0.00 32,497.65 65,120.00 32,622.35 50%52-046-55-6835 2017 WATER LOAN - INTEREST

0.00 0.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0%52-046-55-6836 2022 SPWF LOAN - PRINCIPAL

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0%52-046-55-6837 2022 SPWF LOAN - INTEREST

0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0%52-046-55-6954 WATER STORAGE RESERVE

0.00 0.00 2,698,699.00 2,698,699.00 0%52-046-55-6970 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Debt Service & Contingency Totals 0.00 32,497.65 5,884,515.00 5,852,017.35 1%

Expense Totals 504,697.42 1,545,967.33 10,018,000.00 8,472,032.67 15%

Revenues Over Expenses -73,664.27 1,144,080.72 0.00 -1,144,080.72 0%

58 - FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND

4 - Revenue
0.00 0.00 395,000.00 395,000.00 0%58-400-00-5900 BEGINNING BALANCE

4,570.94 42,657.92 160,000.00 117,342.08 27%58-470-00-4906 REIMBURSED SERVICES

882.41 3,524.91 10,000.00 6,475.09 35%58-480-00-4470 GAS AND OIL REIMBURSEMENT

29,566.67 147,833.35 354,800.00 206,966.65 42%58-480-00-4472 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM-PW

17,376.67 86,883.35 208,520.00 121,636.65 42%58-480-00-4473 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM-GF

346.67 1,733.35 4,160.00 2,426.65 42%58-480-00-4474 FLEET SERVICE TOTAL CARE PROGRAM-BLDG

0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%58-480-00-4835 SALE OF EQUIPMENT
Revenue Totals 52,743.36 282,632.88 1,137,480.00 854,847.12 25%

5 - Expense

Fleet Management Fund
14,323.39 89,215.64 208,000.00 118,784.36 43%58-075-50-6051 SALARIES

7,903.50 47,753.78 133,000.00 85,246.22 36%58-075-50-6061 FRINGE BENEFITS

461.76 4,124.98 7,000.00 2,875.02 59%58-075-50-6210 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

4,043.52 32,424.77 90,000.00 57,575.23 36%58-075-50-6241 FUEL & OIL

8,133.03 62,848.45 205,000.00 142,151.55 31%58-075-50-6245 PARTS AND SERVICE

4,576.33 18,837.08 45,000.00 26,162.92 42%58-075-50-6246 PARTS AND SERVICE-INTERGOVT

367.87 1,839.35 6,000.00 4,160.65 31%58-075-50-6309 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

10.28 3,520.59 25,000.00 21,479.41 14%58-075-50-6320 TOOLS

460.18 2,360.51 5,000.00 2,639.49 47%58-075-50-6401 TELECOMMUNICATIONS

1,367.44 5,445.44 15,000.00 9,554.56 36%58-075-50-6406 HVAC, ENERGY AND LIGHTING

423.12 2,664.93 15,000.00 12,335.07 18%58-075-50-6452 COMPUTER SERVICES

135.00 2,220.00 5,000.00 2,780.00 44%58-075-50-6481 TRAVEL AND EDUCATION

0.00 17,688.16 29,000.00 11,311.84 61%58-075-50-6500 EQUIPMENT

1,850.84 14,938.27 200,000.00 185,061.73 7%58-075-50-6526 PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING

0.00 735.57 5,000.00 4,264.43 15%58-075-50-6600 MISCELLANEOUS

2,666.67 13,333.35 32,000.00 18,666.65 42%58-075-50-6900 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND

0.00 0.00 42,391.00 42,391.00 0%58-075-50-6928 TRANSFER TO SEWER SDC-LOAN REIMB

0.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 0.00 100%58-075-50-6932 TRANSFER TO RISK MANAGEMENT FUND

323.79 1,618.95 3,885.00 2,266.05 42%58-075-50-6937 TRANSFER TO LONG-TERM DEBT FUND

0.00 0.00 28,704.00 28,704.00 0%58-075-50-6980 OPERATING CONTINGENCIES
Fleet Management Fund Totals 47,046.72 359,069.82 1,137,480.00 778,410.18 32%

Expense Totals 47,046.72 359,069.82 1,137,480.00 778,410.18 32%

Revenues Over Expenses 5,696.64 -76,436.94 0.00 76,436.94 0%

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
6 

of
 9

6

https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2046feec7d-5097-4154-882d-a4ba00b49511
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e5d0ef37-f5bd-4928-8ca6-a4ba00b58aba
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204515288d-5446-482a-810f-a62d0098355c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20fbc0b79c-9c5d-48e4-9b10-a62d00993114
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2016b45187-b979-4485-911f-a79f00f72341
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209138ab65-5306-40eb-b7f3-a79f00f7ce82
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2046fe1a2f-21d8-429e-a62d-ae9b00c852f5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2017fd4b59-5439-4640-805f-ae9b00c8f72e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206763b5ea-5d66-4c46-8868-c75dacdb79f5
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20be6178b9-0eea-4093-aa6a-0a41b6f768cb
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%209160c65b-d433-4d4c-a4fe-fc7af342a44a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2077d6961b-5540-4b5d-afae-965c7b1fc18b
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20a85b81bd-12ee-4222-84c4-8bc83f6f9a92
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20e2fb0fd0-eb59-4b3d-89d3-a06600924089
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203fa4ae7c-b436-45d5-a8ca-a06600932a5c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c34c2131-5618-4fb0-9da5-a90000940c91
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%208d2c1c04-97e8-4f96-93bb-a35d010f26c4
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20862f6155-f0f8-4441-84c4-b249c19a4688
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20862b28db-1dd0-4c58-bbc3-51b47755705e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%206eea84a4-cdb5-4d51-b7d8-fa17165a7019
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20507a1dfc-45cf-4d4c-b511-c741ede04e04
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20ea460f2d-c974-4ee8-989f-0d9e39d37447
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20dd935780-906b-4dfd-8315-a62d0091b04d
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2034247767-9716-4c75-a56e-1cc72ca4bf8c
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%204db028ff-e7e1-41db-bbdf-6a2f978896da
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203313783b-9d18-4b04-9edc-d957df1fb1d0
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2040fb4f47-1b83-41fc-825f-87fecc1037e2
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20359f4cdd-6f0e-410c-8711-a35d0108da3a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%207e27afc3-6d5a-4571-a1d4-4c1de3369d5a
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2037e1b697-1881-41b4-84cb-1b089ee6cc21
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2067b5263d-5963-4a86-998d-ae9b00bc88dc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%203ae28f78-1d91-43d2-a481-bd5b7a3a9131
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c03a0741-c642-4140-ae93-e0ab47e674b9
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20234e9368-30cf-40aa-845c-9f18011c651f
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%2028082546-a6da-4c68-ae6c-a79f00cba2bc
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20c6cd43ec-f05f-4d99-8109-b114009c820e
https://incode.tylerhost.net/dallasor/apps/form/?path=General%20Ledger/Account&$filter=AccountId%20eq%20b14e64ef-99c5-4a09-b9ae-9d3501321260


 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING MINUTES 
DALLAS CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 

187 SE COURT ST, DALLAS OR 97338 

Monday, December 9, 2024 

Mayor Kenneth L. Woods, Jr. called the City Council Work Session to order on December 9, 1 
2024 at 5:30 pm. 2 

ROLL CALL 3 

Councilors Present: Council President Michael Schilling, Councilor Nancy Adams, Councilor 4 
Carlos Barrientos, Councilor Larry Briggs, Councilor Kirsten Collins, Councilor Kim Fitzgerald, 5 
Councilor Micah Jantz, Councilor David Shein, and Councilor Debbie Virden 6 

Mayor or Councilors Excused: none 7 

Also Present: Mayor Kenneth L. Woods, Jr., City Manager Brian Latta, Assistant City Manager 8 
Emily Gagner, City Attorney Lane Shetterly, Fire & EMS Chief April Wallace, Police Chief 9 
Tom Simpson, Library Director Mark Greenhalgh-Johnson and City Recorder Kim Herring 10 

LIBRARY ANNUAL UPDATE 11 

Mr. Latta introduced Andrea McAllister, Library Aide, who presented the annual report. She 12 
highlighted the library inventory, circulation number and the variety of events held throughout 13 
the year. The library programming includes free events for children and adults of all ages.  14 

POLICE STATION UPDATE 15 

Mr. Latta introduced Jeff Humphreys and Adam Goldberg from Mackenzie who have been 16 
working on the design of the new police station. Mr. Humphreys and Mr. Goldberg reviewed 17 
their report with information including why a new police station is needed. The proposed floor 18 
plans were reviewed as well as a mock-up of the exterior of the building. There was an open 19 
house held on October 10, 2024 to receive input from the public on the proposed design. The 20 
next open house is scheduled for December 17, 2024 at 6:00 pm. Tours of the current facility are 21 
available to anyone interested and more information is available on the city’s website. Mr. Latta 22 
went over the next steps in the process and the potential tax rate per $1,000 of assessed value. 23 
The estimated cost of construction and furnishing is $15.4 - $17.2 million. The City has already 24 
applied for one grant to offset the construction costs and will continue to explore various oppor-25 
tunities to assist with funding. 26 

OTHER BUSINESS 27 

ADJOURNMENT: 6:40 pm 28 

                                                                                                             

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
7 

of
 9

6



 

MEETING MINUTES 
DALLAS CITY COUNCIL 

187 SE COURT ST, DALLAS, OR 97338 
 

Monday, December 9, 2024 

Mayor Kenneth L. Woods, Jr. called the City Council meeting to order on Monday, December 9, 1 
2024 at 7:00 pm. 2 

ROLL CALL 3 

Councilors Present: Council President Michael Schilling, Councilor Nancy Adams, Councilor 4 
Carlos Barrientos, Councilor Larry Briggs, Councilor Kirsten Collins, Councilor Kim Fitzgerald, 5 
Councilor Micah Jantz, Councilor David Shein, and Councilor Debbie Virden 6 

Mayor or Councilors Excused: None 7 

Also Present: Mayor Kenneth L. Woods, Jr., City Manager Brian Latta, Assistant City Manager 8 
Emily Gagner, City Attorney Lane Shetterly, Fire & EMS Chief April Wallace, Police Chief 9 
Tom Simpson, Public Works Director Gary Marks, Economic & Community Development Di-10 
rector Charlie Mitchell, and City Recorder Kim Herring 11 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 12 

a) Development Code Updates addressing requirements in Senate Bill 1537 - #LA-24-01 13 

Mayor Woods opened the public hearing at 7:02 pm. No conflicts of interest were de-14 
clared. Mr. Latta reviewed the staff report highlighting the changes to the code as well as 15 
some further corrections that need to be made. These corrections will be reflected in the 16 
ordinance during the second reading in January. The emergency clause is included since 17 
this was supposed to be done prior to December 31st but due to a Planning Commission 18 
meeting being cancelled it was delayed. The second reading will occur on January 6th and 19 
take effect immediately. The public hearing was closed at 7:19 pm. Councilor Shein 20 
made a motion to approve the proposed text amendments, as corrected, and direct the 21 
City Attorney to prepare an ordinance. Councilor Adams seconded the motion. The vote 22 
was taken and the motion passed with a vote of 9-0.  23 

PUBLIC COMMENT 24 

Ann Hurd, Friends of the Dallas Aquatic Center, provided an update on their fundraising efforts. 25 

Robert Greenway provided general comments to council. 26 

CONSENT AGENDA 27 

a) October 2024 Financial Report 28 
b) Approve the November 18, 2024 Work Session Meeting Minutes 29 
c) Approve the November 18, 2024 City Council Meeting Minutes 30 
d) Cancellation of the December 16, 2024 City Council Meeting 31 
e) Canvass of November 5, 2024 General Election Results 32 

Councilor Schilling made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. Councilor 33 
Shein seconded the motion. The vote was taken and the motion passed with a vote of 9-0. 34 

REPORTS OR COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 35 

Councilor Collins read a statement regarding the lack of diversity in the newly elected council. 36 

Councilor Adams reminded everyone that this is her last meeting on the council and thanked the 37 
council for their hard work on expanding the city’s water supply and the La Creole Node expan-38 
sion. 39 

Councilor Virden commented on the Christmas celebration downtown on Saturday. She said 40 
several students from Morrison Campus attended and really enjoyed the free event. 41 

Councilor Barrientos has applied to be on the board of the Mid-Willamette Valley Community 42 
Action Agency. 43 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
8 

of
 9

6



 

 
Mayor Woods, who is retiring effective December 31st after 42 years of service, thanked every-1 
one for their support during his time of service to the City. 2 

Councilor Shein thanked everyone who volunteers with the city and kudos to the Mayor for 42 3 
years of voluntary service. 4 

FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES 5 

a) Ordinance No. 1903 – Adopting Legislative Amendment 24-01, amending provisions of 6 
the Dallas Development Code, relating to the Planning Official and limited land use deci-7 
sions; and declaring an emergency 8 

Mr. Latta reviewed the staff report and reminded everyone that the corrections mentioned 9 
during the public hearing will be made and reflected in the ordinance during the second 10 
reading on January 6th.  11 

SECOND READING OF ORDINANCES 12 

a) Ordinance No. 1901 - declaring 9.2 acres, more or less, of territory being Tax Lot 400 13 
and a portion of Tax Lot 1400 on Polk County Assessor’s Map 7.5.29CA, and a portion 14 
of the neighboring property, Tax Lot 1304 on Assessor’s Map 7.5.29CD, annexed to the 15 
City of Dallas and withdrawn from Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection Dis-16 
trict; and designating the zoning of said property as Residential Low Density (RL) 17 

Mr. Latta read the title of the ordinance and Mayor Woods called for a roll call vote. The 18 
vote was taken and Ordinance No. 1901 passed with a 9-0 vote. 19 

b) Ordinance No. 1902 - declaring .33 acres, more or less, of territory being Tax Lot 10000, 20 
on Polk County Assessor’s Map 7.5.32CD, annexed to the City of Dallas and withdrawn 21 
from Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District; and designating the zon-22 
ing of said property as Residential Low Density (RL) 23 

Mr. Latta read the title of the ordinance and Mayor Woods called for a roll call vote. The 24 
vote was taken and Ordinance No. 1902 passed with a 9-0 vote. 25 

RESOLUTIONS 26 

a) Resolution No. 3539 – Approving changes in rates for refuse and recycling collection 27 
service and related services, and repealing Resolution No. 3518 28 

Mr. Latta presented the staff report. The council discussed the methodology that is used 29 
by Republic Services to determine the proposed increase. They would like to address the 30 
methodology to determine if the CPI is a negative number will Republic Services lower 31 
the collection rates. Mr. Latta will discuss this with Republic and report back to the coun-32 
cil. The Mayor called for a roll call vote. Resolution No. 3539 passed with a vote of 5-4 33 
with Councilors Briggs, Fitzgerald, Jantz and Virden voting NO. 34 

b) Resolution No. 3540 – Adopting Amendments to the Dallas City Council Rules of Proce-35 
dure 36 

Mr. Latta presented the staff report. There is one proposed change to Section 7.6(e) Pub-37 
lic Comment – Testimony will be limited to three minutes. The Mayor called for a roll 38 
call vote. Resolution No. 3540 passed with a vote of 9-0. 39 

Mayor Woods recessed the meeting at 8:10pm to convene the meeting of the Urban Renew-40 
al Agency. The meeting was reconvened at 8:14pm. 41 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 42 

Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(i), which allows the Council to meet in executive session to re-43 
view and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any 44 
public body 45 

Mayor Woods recessed the regular meeting of the Council and called the Executive Session to 46 
order at 8:14 pm.  47 

The Council meeting was reconvened at 8:57 pm.  48 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 2
9 

of
 9

6



 
Councilor Shein made a motion to amend the City Manager’s Employment Contract to allow for 1 
outside employment subject to prior approval and ongoing review by the city council. The refer-2 
enced review would address any impact the outside employment had with regard to responsibili-3 
ties within the contract with the City. Councilor Adams seconded the motion. The vote was taken 4 
and the motion passed with a vote of 9-0. 5 

ADJOURNMENT: 8:59 pm 6 

Read and approved this _______ day of _______________ 2024. 7 

    8 

______________________ 9 

Mayor 10 
 11 

_________________ 12 

City Manager 13 

                                                                                                             

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
0 

of
 9

6



 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4.d 
TOPIC: OLCC Application for Court Street Pub and Grub Full on-

premises license 
PREPARED BY: Kim Herring, City Recorder 
APPROVED BY: City Manager 
ATTACHMENTS: A – Application for new liquor license from Court Street 

Pub and Grub 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the City Council approve the OLCC application for a new full on-premises 
liquor license for Court Street Pub and Grub at 186 SW Court Street. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Court Street Pub and Grub has submitted a Liquor License Application for full on-premises sales.  
 
Staff has reviewed the OLCC application, including a criminal background check, and have found 
no items of concern. 
 
SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
January 6, 2025 – City Council considers for approval the OLCC application for a new liquor 
license for Court Street Pub and Grub. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
N/A – Approval of the consent agenda will recommend to the OLCC that the Council approves 
the application. 
 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
1 

of
 9

6



Ol.CC. c)Lf� D� 
�OD,00 

OREGON LIQUOR & CANNABIS COMMISSION 

Local Government Recommendation - Liquor License 

Annual Liquor License Types 

Off-Premises Sales
Limited On-Premises Sales
Full On-Premises, Caterer
Full On-Premises, Commercial
Full On-Premises, For Profit Private Club 
Full On-Premises, Non Profit Private Club 
Full On-Premises, Other Public Location 
Full On-Premises, Public Passenger Carrier

Brewery-Public House
Brewery
Distillery
Grower Sales Privilege
Winery
Wholesale Malt Beverage & Wine
Warehouse

Section 1- Submission - To be completed by Applicant: 

LegalEntity/lndividualApplicantName(s): � ',c toy- M�Y\UQ.\ �\:,OtY\<l\E'S> 
ProposedTradeName: UUT.\- S\'<eet ?u\o l'A\/\� 6vu'o
Premises Address: \ �(, Sv::> Cou r.\. s.\- Unit

City: \)0.\\0-_� County: ?o \ K
Application Type: (}?Jriew License Application

License Type:

ifchange of Ownership Q Change of Location

D Additional Location for an Existing License

Contact Na me: \J \ (._ \oY � \:>o.. �a._\ e S Phone:

MailingAddress: 

City: Sa\ e. t'--l State: {) Q. Zip: 9 7 3 0 /

Email Address: C.ou Y+�.\-v-ee.4 \So'��O-J\\oo�.C..o�

Please check all that apply to your proposed business operations at this location:

D Manufacturing/Production

D Retail Off-Premises Sales

�ail On-Premises Sales & Consumption

If there will be On-Premises Consumption at this location:

D Indoor Consumption D Outdoor Consumption

D Proposing to Allow Minors

Section 1 continued on next page 

Form I Page 1
Rev 10.14.24

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
2 

of
 9

6



OREGON LIQUOR & CANNABIS COMMISSION

Local Government Recommendation - Liquor License

Section 1 Continued - Submission - To be completed by Applicant:

Legal Entity/Individual Applicant Name(s):\/ I CVO V

Proposed Trade Name: CooyV ̂ v<2.eV ̂ d\o 0^^
IMPORTANT: You MUST submit this form to the local government PRIOR to submitting to OLCC.

Section 2 must be completed by the local government for this form to be accepted

with your CAMP application.

Section 2 - Acceptance • To be completed by Local Government:

Local Government Recommendation Proof of Acceptance

After accepting this form, please return a copy to the applicant with received and accepted information

City or County Name: O-V L Optional Date Received Stamp

Date Application Received: RECEIVED DEC 0 3 2024

Received by: (-12

Section 3 - Recommendation • To be completed by Local Government:

O Recommend this license be granted

O Recommend this license be denied (Please include documentation that meets OAR 845-005-03081

O 1^0 Recommendation/Neutral

Name of Reviewing Official:

Title:

Date:

Signature:

After providing your recommendation and signature, please return this form to the applicant.

Form I Page 2

Rev 10.14.24

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
3 

of
 9

6



8 . 

. 

1. Name (Print) : 

OREGON LIQUOR & CANNABIS COMMISSION 

INDIVIDUAL HISTORY FORM 

2. Other names used (ma iden, other) : 

RECEIVED DEC O 6 2024 

\V\°'yt()Q \ 
Middle 

3. Do you have a Social Security Number (SSN) issued by the United States Social Security Administration? Yes 
If yes, you must list your SSN: 

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DISCLOSURE: As part of your appl ication for an initial or renewal license, Federal and State laws require you to provide 
your Social Security Number (SSN) to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC) for child support enforcement purposes {42 USC§ 666{a){13) & 
ORS 25.785) . If you are an applicant or licensee and fail to provide your S5N, the OLCC may refuse to process your application. Your SSN will be 
used only for child support enforcement purposes unless you indicate below. 

Based on our authority under ORS 471.311 and OAR 845-005-0312(6), we are requesting your voluntary consent to use you r SSN for the following 
administrative purposes only: to match your license application to your Alcohol Server Education records (where applicable), and t o ensure your 
identity for crimina l records checks. OLCC will not deny you any rights, benefits or privileges otherwise provided by law if you do not consent to use 
of your S5N for these administrative purposes (5 USC§ 552{a) . 

4. Do you consent to the OLCC's use of my SSN as described above? Check this box: ~ 

5. Date of Birth (DOB) : 

(dd) (yyyy) 

6. Driver License or State ID#: 7. State 

8. Contact Phone: 

9. E-mail Address : 
e.e..\ \S ook .. COK. 

10. Mailing Address : 

(Number and Street) (City) (State) (Zip Code) 

11. l~st 10 years, have you been convicted of a felony or a misdemeanor in a U.S. state outside of Oregon? 

No fil Yes D (If yes, explain in the space provided, below) Unsure _O Choose this option and provide an explanation if, 
for example: you were arrested or went to court, but are unsure of whether there was a conviction; you paid a fine or served 
probation or parole, but are unsure of whether there was a conviction; or if you know you had a conviction, but you are unsure of 
whether the conviction has been removed from your record, etc. 

Rev. 2.1 .23 Page 2 of 3 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
4 

of
 9

6



8 OREGON LIQUOR & CANNABIS COMMISSION 

INDIVIDUAL HISTORY FORM 

12. Do you, o any entity that you are a part of, currently hold or have you previously held a recreational marijuana license in 
Oregon? te : marijuana worker permits are not marijuana licenses.) 

No Yes n Please list licenses (and year(s) licensed) below Unsure I . .I Please include an explanation : 

13. Do you, or any entity that you are a part of, hold an alcohol license in a U.S. state outside of Oregon? 

No ~ s n Please list licenses (and year(s) licensed) below Unsure [ . _I Please include an explanation : 

14. ~r any entity that you are a part of, have any other liquor license applications pending with the OLCC? 

No _llLJ ___ y Yes I . I Please list applications below Unsure n Please include an explanation : 

You must sign your own form (electronic signature acceptable) . Another individual, such as your attorney or an individual with 
power of attorney, may not sign your form . 

Affirmation 
Even if I receive assistance in completing this form, I affirm by my signature below, that my answers on this form are true and 
complete. I understand the OLCC will use the above information to check my records, including but not limited to my criminal 
history. I understand that if my answers are not true and complete, the OLCC may deny my license application. 

Name (Print) : Last First Middle 

Signature: Date: 

This box for OLCC use ONLY 

Does the individual currently hold, or has the individual previously held, an OLCC- issued liquor license? 

Rev. 2.1.23 Page 3 of 3 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
5 

of
 9

6



 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.a 
TOPIC: Council Vacancy 
PREPARED BY: Brian Latta, City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: None 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends: 

• The City Council declare the council member vacancy created by Troy Hazelton 
• The City Council determine the process for appointing a new city council member 

 
BACKGROUND: 
In the November 2024 general election, candidate Troy Hazelton was elected to the Dallas City 
Council. Since the election, Troy Hazelton has moved his primary residence outside of the Dallas 
city limits. This action by Mr. Hazelton results in his no longer possessing the qualifications for 
the office and creates a vacancy on the City Council. See Section 28 of the City Charter below. 
 

Section 28 What Creates Vacancy 
An office becomes vacant: 

2. Upon declaration of the council after: 
a. The incumbent ceases to possess the qualifications for the office; 

 
Residency within the city limits of Dallas is a qualification of office for elected officials, 
according to Section 12 of the City Charter. 
 
According to Section 28 of the City Charter, the City Council will declare the position vacant. 
There is a recommended motion to make this declaration at the conclusion of this staff report. 
Prior to the council declaration, Mr. Hazelton requested a few minutes of time before the City 
Council to talk about these circumstances. 
 
Filling a vacancy is also described in the City Charter. Section 29 of the charter states in part, 
“Vacancies in elective offices in the city shall be filled by a vote of a majority of the incumbent 
members of the council.” The process is not defined further. Therefore, the City Council 
determines the process to select a qualified candidate to fill the vacancy. 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
6 

of
 9

6

https://dallasor.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=Section_28_What_Creates_Vacancy


Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 
 

 
In past vacancies, the City Council has: 

• Identified a qualified individual and directed the city manager to solicit interest from 
the selected person prior to a council vote; or 

• Solicited applications from qualified candidates, and conducted interviews with the 
candidates prior to a council vote; or 

• Selected the next highest council or mayor candidate vote getter on the most recent 
general election. 

 
The City Council may select any of the processes outlined above or may determine a different 
process altogether. City staff recommends that whatever process is selected that the process 
be completed and a new councilor appointed by January 21, 2025.  
 
The primary benefit for the quick turnaround time is that there are several important actions 
and topics that will be before the City Council in the first few months of 2025, and it will be 
beneficial to have the whole body of councilors participate in these discussions and actions. The 
topics include the Public Safety General Obligation Bond, City Council goal setting, Council Rules 
of Procedure update, and the inter-fund loan for the Public Works Building. Other benefits of a 
shortened timeline are avoiding potential quorum issues, and completing committee 
assignments. 
 
A few adverse consequences of making a quick decision could be  

• The candidate pool may be small 
• Insufficient time to properly advertise the vacancy 
• Insufficient time to fully vet the candidates  

 
If the City Council chooses to “interview” the candidates, staff recommends having the 
candidates provide written responses to questions deemed appropriate by the Council. Because 
of Oregon public meeting laws, the Council may not interview council candidates in a one on 
one setting. Rather, each of the candidates would be in the room at the same time with the 
ability to hear and play off of each other’s answers. By having the candidates provide written 
responses in advance of the council meeting, the City Council will be able to evaluate each 
candidate’s unique answers to each question, providing a truer comparison.  
 
The following are recommended interview questions: 
 

a. What inspired you to want to be a Dallas City Council member? 

b. What do you think the role of the local government is in economic development? 

c. What do you feel is the greatest strength of our community? 

d. Tell us about your volunteer efforts and community involvement. 

e. What is your philosophy of local government and its role? 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
7 

of
 9

6



Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 
 

f. Tell us about a conversation you’ve had or ideas you have about improving the livability 
for the citizens of Dallas? 

g. One of Dallas’s values in our Strategic plan reads, “We are an organization that protects 
individual rights and honors diversity. Civil communication, respect for others, 
compassion, and a sense of humor are essential tools in our organization. We value 
what makes each person unique and strive to respect and treat each other with dignity.” 
Please share your thoughts about this value statement? 

h. What do you think are the three most important concerns facing Dallas? 

i. What are your thoughts related to the City of Dallas’s relationship with surrounding 
jurisdictions? 

j. What do you hope to do during the first six months on the council? 

k. What do you hope to learn in the first six months on the council? What do you expect to 
teach us? 

l. Knowing Dallas has a limited tax base and budget, are there specific areas where you 
would reduce or increase funding?  

m. When faced with a complex problem with multiple solutions, what process would you 
use to select the best solution to the problem? 

n. Please describe your understanding of the relationship between the City Council and 
Staff. 

o. If there were three things in Dallas you were permitted to do, whether it be to add, 
eliminate or change anything, what would those be? 

p. There are nine City Council positions. What do you believe are the advantages and 
disadvantages of collective decision-making and shared leadership? 

SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
January 6, 2025 – City Council declares city council member vacancy 
January 6, 2025 – City Council selects process to fill vacancy and directs city staff to implement 
the process 
January 21, 2025 – City Council votes to appoint new city councilor 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
I move to declare a vacancy on the Dallas City Council. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
None 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
8 

of
 9

6



 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.b 
TOPIC: Council President Election 
PREPARED BY: Emily Gagner 
APPROVED BY: City Manager 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Nominate and elect a council president. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Section 18 of the Dallas Charter of 2014 states, “…at its first meeting of each odd-numbered year, 
the council shall elect a president from its membership. In the mayor's absence from a council 
meeting, the president shall preside over it and shall be entitled to vote when presiding over the 
council as president in place of the mayor. Whenever the mayor is unable to perform the functions 
of the mayor's office, the president shall act as mayor, but shall not have the power of veto.” 
 
Additionally, the Council Rules of Procedure state Council President will act as the Sergeant at Arms 
and will assist the Presiding Officer, as appropriate, to maintain the order and decorum at all 
meetings.   
 
The Council should first make nominations for the Council President position.  If there is only one 
nominee, the Council may confirm the Council President by voice vote.   If there is more than one 
candidate, we will use a ballot system whereby each Councilor will write his or her selection on the 
ballot provided.  The City Recorder will then read each ballot aloud.  When a single councilor 
obtains five votes, that councilor will be declared Council President. 
 
SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
01/06/2025 – City Council will nominate and elect a Council President 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
NA 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 3
9 

of
 9

6



 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.a 

TOPIC: City Committee, Commission and Board Appointments 

PREPARED BY: City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS: A – Applications for Appointments 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the City Council appoint individuals to open positions on the Budget 
Committee (4), Economic Development Commission (4), Library Board (2), and Historic 
Preservation Commission (1). 
 
Mayor Slack has recommended the following individuals to fill the vacancies on the Economic 
Development Commission, Library Board, and the Historic Preservation Commission. 
  
Table 1 

Name of Appointee Committee, Commission and Board Term of Service 
Peter Cairns1 Economic Development Commission January 2025 – December 2028 
Brian Dalton1 Economic Development Commission January 2025 – December 2028 
Douglas Wellock2 Economic Development Commission January 2025 – December 2028 
Troy Hazelton2 Economic Development Commission January 2025 – December 2028 
Judith Audin1 Library Board January 2025 – December 2028 
Judy Hansen1 Library Board January 2025 – December 2028 
Ron Woodruff2 Historic Preservation Commission January 2025 – December 2028 

1Continuing member 
2New member 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City Council appoints individuals to serve on various City Committees, Commissions and 
Boards. Consistent with the municipal code, the Mayor has provided recommended candidates 
for the Economic Development Commission, Library Board, and Historic Preservation 
Commission. The mayor-recommended candidates for the Economic Development Commission, 
Library Board, and Historic Preservation Commission are noted in Table 1 above. The Budget 
Committee members are selected by the City Council without a recommendation by the Mayor. 
 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
0 

of
 9

6



Table 2 below lists the candidates who have applied to serve on the Budget Committee. There 
are four open positions for the Budget Committee and three applicants. The City Council should 
select from the table below. 
 
Table 2: Budget Committee Candidates 

Name of Candidate Term of Service 
Holly Williamson1 January 2025 – December 2027 
Todd Brumfield1 January 2025 – December 2027 
Nancy Adams2 January 2025 – December 2027 

1Continuing member 
2New member 
 
SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
January 6, 2025 – City Council appoints members to the advisory Committees, Commissions and 
Boards 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
I move to approve [INSERT TWO NAMES] to serve on the Library Board; [INSERT ONE NAME] to 
serve on the Historic Preservation Commission; and [INSERT FOUR NAMES] to serve on the 
Economic Development Commission, all with terms from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 
2028. 
 
Further, I move to appoint [INSERT THREE NAMES] to serve on the Budget Committee with 
terms from January 1, 2025 to December 31, 2027. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
A – Applications for Appointments 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
1 

of
 9

6



C  C
I  F

Peter Cairns

Sheridan OR 97378

Sheridan OR 97378

Self Employed- Property Manager

✔

✔

Economic development for Dallas is crucial for the city and Polk County. I bring 20 years
of experience in product and brand management for Fortune 500 companies. I also have
over a decade of small business ownership experience. My experience combined with
my involvement with the development of

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
2 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

A  

Please be advised members of the City lanning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of 
Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City 
Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose 
if you are appointed.

Fremont High, Sunnyvale CA

San Jose State University MBA

EDC committee member, Kids Soccer Coach, theatre and graduation set building, Alzheimer's event 
support, Car Club President, Non-Native plant removal, Polk County Road trash removal.

11/30/2024

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
3 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
4 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
5 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
6 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
7 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
8 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 4
9 

of
 9

6



CITY OF DALLAS Citizen Committee

Interest Form

Official Use Only

Dafe Rec'd

Date Appt

8CC

Applicant's Name Judith M Audin

Complete Address Dallas, OR 97338

Complete Mailing Address same

Phone

Email

Occupation and Employer

Are you a Dallas resident?

retired

® Yes O No

□ Budget Committee □ Parks Advisory Board / Tree Board

□ Economic Development Commission □ Planning Commission

□ Historic Preservation Commission □ Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee

0 Library Board

I  I I am interested in being on a waiting list if there are no current vacancies on the
committee(s) I selected.

Budget Committee members must be registered to vote in Oregon. If you would like to serve
on the Budget Committee, are you registered to vote in Oregon?

Please write a brief narrative describing your interest, qualifications, and what you hope to
accomplish In this position. If you need additional space, please attach as a separate
document a resume or other information you feel would be helpful.

have served on the Library Board before and I continue to have an interest in how the
Library is run and used by Dallas residents. I am also a member of the Board of Directors
for the Friends of the Library. I bring Friends of the Library information and concerns to
the Library Board.

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
0 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

High School graduated

College graduated Degree Business Administration

Please describe any previous Volunteer/Committee Experience

Volunteer Board member on the Dallas Friends of the Library
Been on the Library Board for several years.

Authorization Waiver

I have completed the above questions and to the best of my knowledge, what has

been stated is true. If appointed, I agree to serve without reimbursement of any kind.

I understand that I may be subject to a criminal records check. I further understand

that Irrespective of any criminal records check, the City of Dallas may decline my

volunteer application or volunteer services at any time.

Applicant's Signature Date

Please be advised members of the City Planning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of

Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City

Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose

if you are appointed.

Please return completed form to: City Monoger's Office
187 SE Court Street

Dallas, OR 97336

503-831-3502

recorder@dallasor.gov

Formffl

Ljst Revised: 10/11/2024

File Location: liALL/City Forms

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
1 

of
 9

6



CITY OF DALLAS Citizen Committee

interest Form

Offlckil Use Only

Dote Rec'd

Dote ADot

BCC

Applicant's Name

Complete Address

Complete Mailing Address yytX-

Phone

Email

Occupa'tion and Employer

Are you a Dallas resident?

Budget Committee

Economic Development Commission

Historic Preservation Commission

Library Board

No

Parks Advisory Board / Tree Board

Planning Commission

Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee

I am interested in being on a waiting list if there are no current vacancies on the

committee(s) I selected.

Budget Committee members must be registered to vote in Oregon. If you would like to serve
on the Budget Committee, are you registered to vote in Oregon? yes No

Please write a brief narrative describing your interest, qualifications, and what you hope to

accomplish In this position. If you need additional space, please attach as a separate
document a resume or other information you feel would be helpful.

am on ̂  ^oard; n\lj

u  ̂ 4i., board 1^- iV irnptfv'+ai^ (Lmp(>ioM\t at

CjMJnnuL.

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
2 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

High School HtM-p

College LOl'KatM^dUaiWt'r^l'H^
Please describe any previous Volunteer/Committee Experience

tlujp ^KMKbv-

boca^

Authorization Waiver

I have completed the above questions and to the best of my knowledge, what has
been stated is true. If appointed, I agree to serve without reimbursement of any kind.

I understand that I may be subject to a criminal records check. I further understand

that irrespective of any criminal records check, the City of Dallas may decline my
volunteer application or volunteer services at any time.

Applicant's Signature // - ^

Please be advised members of the City Ptannmg Commission are required to file an annual Statement 0/
Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City

Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose

if you are appointed.

Please return completed form to: City Monager's Office
187 SE Court Street

Dallos, OR 97338

503-831-3502

recordef@dallasor.gov

Fomtl

Ust RevlMd: 10/11/2024
FBe Loeatteni \MiJOci Femu

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
3 

of
 9

6



CITY OF DALLAS
OSEGOU

Citizen Committee

Interest Form

Officiol Use Only

RECE M-.DEC 01
Date Appt.

BCC

mk

Applicant's Name

Complete Address

Complete Mailing Address

Phone

Email

Occupation and Employer

Are you a Dallas resident?
^LLC

0 Yes O No

I  I Budget Committee

Economic Development Commission

m Historic Preservation Commission

□ Library Board

I  I Parks Advisory Board / Tree Board

I  I Planning Commission

Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee

I am Interested In being on a waiting list If there are no current vacancies on the
commlttee{s) I selected.

Budget Committee members must be registered to vote In Oregon. If you would like to serve
on the Budget Committee, are you registered to vote in Oregon?

Please write a brief narrative describing your Interest, qualifications, and what you hope to
accomplish In this position. If you need additional space, please attach as a separate
document a resume or other information you feel would be helpful.

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
4 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

High School

College

h'lyvd ScKool
Degree

Please describe any previous Volunteer/Committee Experience

Authorization Waiver

i have completed the above questions and to the best of my knowledge, what has

been stated Is true. If appointed, I agree to serve without reimbursement of any kind.
I understand that I may be subject to a criminal records check, i further understand

that irrespective of any criminal records check, the City of Dallas may decline my

volunteer application or volunteer services at any time.

Applicant's Signature. V Date It 1,

Please be advised members of the City Planning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of

Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City

Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose

if you are appointed.

Please return completed form to: City Manager's Office
187 SE Court Street

Dallas, OR 97338

503-831-3502

recorder@dallosor.qov

Form tt 1

L>» Revised: 10/11/2024
File Location: lAU/Oty Fonns

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
5 

of
 9

6



CITY OF DALLAS
CHECrON Citizen Committee

Interest Form

RECE
Official Use Only

V^a^cDCT 21 tot
Dote Appt.

dCC

Applicant's Name

Complete Address

Complete Mailing Address

Phone

Douglas Wellock

Email

Occupation and Employer Retired Engineer
Are you a Dallas resident? ygg Q

I  I Budget Committee

0 Economic Development Commission

0 Historic Preservation Cornmission

1  I Library Board

I  I Parks Advisory Board / Tree Board

[✓] Planning Commission

Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee

0 I am Interested in being on a waiting list if there are no current vacancies on the
committee{s) I selected.

Budget Committee members must be registered to vote in Oregon. If you would like to serve
on the Budget Committee, are you registered to vote in Oregon?

Please write a brief narrative describing your interest, qualifications, and what you hope to
accomplish in this position, if you need additional space, please attach as a separate
document a resume or other information you feel would be helpful.

My goal \$ to contribute to the continuous improvement of Dallas as a place to live and
work. Looking to the future, Dallas must not simply become a bedroom community with
jobs located elsewhere. This would not give us a good tax base and would not help to
develop a sense of community.

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
6 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

High School

College University of Wyoming Degree Ms

Please describe any previous Volunteer/Committee Experience

am currently a member of the Bridlewood Home Owners Association.

Authorization Waiver

I have completed the above questions and to the best of my knowledge, what has
been stated Is true, if appointed, I agre« to serve without reimbursement of any kind.
I understand that I may be subject to a criminal records check. I further understand
that Irrespective of any criminal records check, the City of Dallas may decline my
volunteer application or volunteer services at any time.

Applicant's Signature Date 10/18/2024

Please be advised members of the City Planning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of
Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City
Recorders Office at 18? SB Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose
if you are appointed.

Please return completed form to: City Manager's Office
187 SE Court Street
Dallas, OR 97338

503-831-3502

recorder@dallosor.qov

Form»l

Last RevUed: 1(V1V2024
Hie l.ocation: liAli/Oty Forms

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
7 

of
 9

6



10.11.2024

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
8 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 5
9 

of
 9

6



Citizen Committee 
Interest Form

   

Official Use Only  

Date Rec'd

Date Appt

BCC

Budget Committee members must be registered to vote in Oregon.  If you would like to serve 
on the Budget Committee, are you registered to vote in Oregon? 

Please write a brief narrative describing your interest, qualifications, and what you hope to 
accomplish in this position.  If you need additional space, please attach as a separate 
document a resume or other information you feel would be helpful.   

Parks Advisory Board / Tree Board 

Planning Commission

Urban Renewal District Advisory Committee

Budget Committee

Economic Development Commission 

Historic Preservation Commission 

Library Board

I am interested in being on a waiting list if there are no current vacancies on the 
committee(s) I selected.

Yes No

Applicant's Name 

Complete Address 

Complete Mailing Address 

Phone

Email 

Occupation and Employer 

Are you a Dallas resident? Yes    No

11.25.2024

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
0 

of
 9

6

kaufmas
Rectangle



Degree 

Educational Background 

High School   

College

Applicant’s Signature Date 

Please describe any previous Volunteer/Committee Experience

Authorization Waiver 

I have completed the above questions and to the best of my knowledge, what has 
been stated is true.  If appointed, I agree to serve without reimbursement of any kind. 
I understand that I may be subject to a criminal records check.  I further understand 
that irrespective of any criminal records check, the City of Dallas may decline my 
volunteer application or volunteer services at any time. 

Please be advised members of the City Planning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of 
Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City 
Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose 
if you are appointed. 

Please return completed form to: City Manager’s Office 
187 SE Court Street
Dallas, OR 97338 
503-831-3502
recorder@dallasor.gov

Form # 1
Last Revised: 10/11/2024   
File Location: I:ALL/City Forms

Nancy J Adams

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
1 

of
 9

6

kaufmas
Rectangle

recorder@dallasor.gov


C  C
I  F

Todd Brumfield

Dallas, OR 97338

SAA

Retired

✔

I have previously served on the budget committee and would like to do so again. I am 
retired from the City of Dallas; I was the Fire/EMS Chief at the time. I am very familiar 
with the city's budget process, and I believe I can be useful in reviewing the draft and 
asking pertinent questions.

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
2 

of
 9

6



Educational Background

A  

Please be advised members of the City lanning Commission are required to file an annual Statement of 
Economic Interest with the State of Oregon. A sample reporting form is available from the City 
Recorders Office at 187 SE Court Street indicating the type of information you will be required to disclose 
if you are appointed.

South Salem High School

Chemeketa AAS - Paramedicine

Budget Committee

11 November 2024

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
3 

of
 9

6



12.03.2024

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
4 

of
 9

6



D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
5 

of
 9

6



 

Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.b 
TOPIC: Legislative Lobbying 
PREPARED BY: Brian Latta, City Manager 
ATTACHMENTS: None 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
City Manager is seeking consensus on an approach for the city of Dallas’s lobbying efforts in the 
2025 legislative session. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The 83rd Oregon Legislative Assembly will convene on January 21, 2025 for the long session, 
typically ending in June. During the session, the city of Dallas may want to engage and provide 
testimony in support of or in opposition to certain bills. Often, the window of opportunity to 
provide testimony on a bill or its amendments is less than a week. This presents a unique 
challenge for the City Council to engage as a whole body in the state’s legislative process, 
because our bi-weekly meeting schedule does not align well with the timing and schedule of 
submitting testimony on bills. 
 
In prior years, the Dallas City Council has designated the city manager to be the city’s lead 
lobbyist, and councilors have participated as legislative advisors to the city manager on bills 
under review. In this scenario, the city manager will be tracking proposed bills for which the city 
of Dallas may want to provide testimony. These bills, and their amendments, will be shared 
with any councilor who wishes to review and provide advice on the bills. The city manager will 
be responsible for making the decision on whether or not to provide testimony on the bills. 
 
Alternative lobbying approaches include: 

• Bringing bills, and their amendments, to the City Council during our regularly scheduled 
meetings, as timing allows, for review and discussion by the whole council. 

• Creating an ad hoc legislative committee comprised of a subset of city councilors who 
could meet repeatedly during the session to review bills and provide testimony. This 
committee would be subject to public meetings laws and requirements, but would be 
more nimble than the full council. 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
6 

of
 9

6



Our Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business. 
 

• No city lobbying. Rely on others, such as the League of Oregon Cities and other cities, to 
advocate on our behalf. 

 
The City Manager recommends and is seeking consensus from the City Council to designate the 
city manager as the city’s lead lobbyist, with city councilors to advise the city manager on state 
legislative matters.  
 
As a reminder, the Dallas City Council selected as its legislative priorities for the 2025 session: 

• Infrastructure Funding 
• Restoration of Recreation Immunity 
• Alcohol Tax 
• Transportation Funding Package 
• Lodging Tax Flexibility 

 
In addition, the City Council sent a letter to its legislators and legislative leadership regarding 
the need to address ORS 195.530 which is the Oregon law that codified the Martin v. Boise 
decision regarding sitting, sleeping and lying outside on public property. This case was 
effectively overturned by the US Supreme Court earlier this year via the Johnson v. Grants Pass 
case. 
 
Several of the city’s priorities are mirrored in the League of Oregon Cities legislative priorities 
listed below: 

• Community Infrastructure and Housing Development Funding 
• Transportation Package 
• Recreational Immunity 
• Behavioral Health Enhancements 
• Lodging Tax Flexibility 
• Shelter Funding and Homelessness Response 
• Address Energy Affordability Challenges from Rising Utility Costs 
• Operator-in-Training Apprenticeships 
• ORS 195.530 Johnson v. Grants Pass 

 
SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
January 6, 2025 – City Council to consider best method of legislative lobbying 
January 21, 2025 – Oregon’s 83rd Legislative Assembly begins 
June 2025 – Oregon’s 83rd Legislative Assembly ends 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
N/A – seeking consensus on a process for legislative lobbying. 
 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
7 

of
 9

6



 

City Mission: We are a welcoming, safe and livable community dedicated to people and business 

 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2025 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.a 
TOPIC: Second Reading of Ordinance 1903 
PREPARED BY: Brian Latta, City Manager 
ATTACHMENTS: A – Ordinance 1903 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Staff recommends the City Council allow Ordinance 1903 to pass its second reading and vote to 
adopt. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City Council held a public hearing on proposed amendments to the city’s development code 
in order to comply with certain provisions contained in senate bill 1537 (2024). The City Council 
approved of the proposed amendments subject to the adoption of an ordinance. Ordinance 
1903 (Attachment A) is the instrument to enact the approved amendments. This ordinance 
includes an emergency adoption clause and will become effective upon passage. 
 
SUMMARY TIMELINE: 
November 21, 2024 – Dallas Planning Commission held a public hearing and recommended the 
City Council approve of the proposed amendments to the development code, as presented. 
December 9, 2024 – Dallas City Council will hold a public hearing on the proposed code 
amendments. Staff recommends the council approve of the proposed amendments, as 
presented. 
December 9, 2024 – The City Council approved of the proposed amendments, as amended. The 
City Council allowed Ordinance 1903 to pass its first reading. 
January 6, 2025 – The City Council will consider Ordinance 1903 for its second reading and vote 
to adopt. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: 
N/A – Ordinance 1903 is scheduled for its second reading and vote to adopt. 

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
8 

of
 9

6



Page 1

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 6
9 

of
 9

6



Page 2

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
0 

of
 9

6



Page 3

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
1 

of
 9

6



Page 4

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
2 

of
 9

6



Page 5

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
3 

of
 9

6



Page 6

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
4 

of
 9

6



Page 7

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
5 

of
 9

6



Page 8

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
6 

of
 9

6



Page 9

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
7 

of
 9

6



Page 10

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
8 

of
 9

6



Page 11

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 7
9 

of
 9

6



Page 12

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
0 

of
 9

6



Page 13

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
1 

of
 9

6



Page 14

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
2 

of
 9

6



Page 15

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
3 

of
 9

6



Page 16

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
4 

of
 9

6



Page 17

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
5 

of
 9

6



Page 18

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
6 

of
 9

6



Page 19

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
7 

of
 9

6



Page 20

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
8 

of
 9

6



Page 21

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 8
9 

of
 9

6



Page 22

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
0 

of
 9

6



Page 23

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
1 

of
 9

6



Page 24

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
2 

of
 9

6



Page 25

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
3 

of
 9

6



Page 26

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
4 

of
 9

6



Page 27

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
5 

of
 9

6



Page 28

D
al

la
s 

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
on

da
y,

 J
an

ua
ry

 6
, 2

02
5 

Pa
ge

 9
6 

of
 9

6


	000 Council Agenda
	001 Remote Meeting Connection
	400.a.1 Staff Report - November 2024 Financials
	400.a.2 Financial Statement Versus Budget November 2024
	400.b 2024.12.09 Work Session Minutes DRAFT
	400.c 2024.12.09 Council Minutes DRAFT
	400.d.1 OLCC 24-06 Staff Report Court Street Pub and Grub
	400.d.2 OLCC 24-06 Court Street Pub and Grub Application
	600.a Council Report - Staff Report Council Vacancy
	600.b Staff Report - Council President Election
	700.a.1 Staff Report - Committees, Commissions and Boards Appointments
	700.a.2 EDC Apps
	700.a.3 Library Board Apps
	Hansen, Judy - Library Board

	700.a.4 HPC Apps
	Hazelton, Troy - HPC, URDAC & EDC
	Wellock, Douglas - HPC
	Woodruff, Ron - HPC

	700.a.5 Budget Cmte Apps
	700.b Staff Report - Legislative Lobbying
	800.a.1 Staff Report - Ord 1903 SB1537
	800.a.2 Ord 1903 2nd Reading

	Name: Nancy J Adams
	Address: Dallas, OR 97338
	Mailing Address: 
	Work: 
	Email Address: 
	Occupation and Employer: retired
	Group2: Off
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Check Box11: Off
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Off
	Check Box12: Off
	Group17: Off
	Text Box: Have served on the City Council since Feb. 2023 - Would like to continue my service to the citizens of Dallas. 
	Text1: Dallas High School
	Text2: Western Oregon Univ (OCE)
	Text3: BS Education
	Volunteer Experience: Previous service on the budget committee (Chair)City CouncilEconomic Development Commission (Chair)Historic Preservation Commission
	Date: 11/25/2024


